

2016/17 QUARTER THREE PERFORMANCE REPORT

Q3 performance report

MATATIELE LOCAL MUNCIPALITY
102 Main Street
Matatiele
4730

Tel: 039 737 8100 Fax: 093 737 3611 http://www.matatiele.gov.za

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. PURPOSE	2
2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	2
2.1. VISION & MISSION	3
2.2. LEGISLATIVE MANDATES	3
3. QUARTER ONE PERFORMANCE REPORT ON SET TARGETS FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2016/17	4
BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE	4
UNIT: BUDGET PLANNING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING	4
UNIT: REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE MANAGEMENT	
UNIT: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT	22
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT	30
UNIT: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT	30
UNIT: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND EPWP	34
UNIT: PUBLIC SAFETY	38
CORPORATE SERVICE DEPARTMENT	43
UNIT: ADMIN SUPPORT AND PUBLIC AMENITIES	43
UNIT: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT	52
UNIT: INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY	60
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT	68
UNIT: DEVELOPMENT PLANNING	68
UNIT: INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING	72
UNIT: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	74
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES DEPARTMENT	79
UNIT: ELECTRICITY	79
UNIT: HUMAN SETTLEMENT AND BUILDING CONTROL	86
UNIT: PROJECT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT	98
OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER	111
UNIT: COMMUNICAITONS, SPU AND CUSTOMER CARE	111
UNIT: COMPLIANCE AND LEGAL SERVICES	127
UNIT: INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES	129
UNIT: MONITORING AND EVALUATION/RISK SERVICES	

This report serves as the Third Quarter Performance Report for 2016/17 financial year of Matatiele Local Municipality. It provides feedback on the performance level achieved to date against the targets as laid out in the IDP and revised SDBIP as amended in January 2017. The purpose of this report is to give feedback regarding the performance of Matatiele Local Municipality as required by The Municipal Systems Act No 32 of 2000 and Municipal Finance Management Act No 56 of 2003.

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report is based on information received from each department for the third quarter assessment of performance ending 31 March 2017. This is a high-level report based on scores obtained through a process whereby actual information per Key Performance Area (KPA), strategic objective, programme and the aligned Key Performance Indicators and projects are compared to the budget and initial planning included in the 2016/17 Integrated Development Plan.

Where under performance have been experienced the respective concerns or mitigating reasons are highlighted and detail pertaining to the relevant measures being implemented or those that need to be implemented are included thereto.

The overall performance for Matatiele Local Municipality is based on the Departmental Performance Scorecard as this contains all of the indicators as included in the IDP, SDBIP and Scorecards. Overall performance for Matatiele Local Municipality is based on the Departmental Performance scorecard which is inclusive of all the IDP and SDBIP Indicators. The table below serves as a summary of results to this report:

DEPARTMENT	Number of Targets set for		ance against set and targets	Percentage of
	the Quarter	Number of achieved targets	Number of Non Achieved targets	achievement
BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE		30	10	75%
	40			
COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT	25	13	12	52%
CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT	44	38	6	86%
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT	37	31	6	83%
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES DEPARTMENT	49	37	12	76%
OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER	57	54	3	95%
OVERALL MUNICIPAL PERFORMANCE	235	190	45	81%

The development strategy for Matatiele Local Municipality seeks to contribute to the attainment of the Provincial and National development imperatives as outlined in the relevant policy documents. The municipality's development vision is as follows:

"Where nature, agriculture, tourism are investments of choice"

Matatiele Local Municipality's mission is:

"To create awareness on nature conservation:

To promote and support agricultural activities;

To promote and market Local Tourism organizations and Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises; and To create an environment conducive for investment"

2.2. LEGISLATIVE MANDATES

The Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) of 2003 requires that municipalities prepare a Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) as a strategic financial management tool to ensure that budgetary decisions that are adopted by municipalities for the financial year are aligned with their Integrated Development Plan.

Section 69(3) (a) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) requires the Accounting Officer to submit a draft Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) to the Mayor:

- no later than 14 days after the approval of the Budget and
 - ✓ Drafts of the performance agreements as required in terms of Section 57 (1) (b) of the Municipal Systems Act, Act 32 of 2000.
 - \checkmark The Mayor must subsequently approve the SDBIP no later than 28 days after the approval of the Budget in accordance with section 53(1)(c)(ii) of the MFMA.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines the SDBIP as:

- Projections for each month
- Revenue to be collected by source; and
- Operational and capital expenditure by vote

Service Delivery targets and performance indicators for each quarter

This Plan is therefore largely a one year detailed implementation plan which gives effect to the IDP and Budget of the Municipality.

Section 53 (1) (c) (iii) of the Municipal Financial Management Act, Act 56 of 2003, requires that the Municipality must approve a Service Delivery and Budget Implementation (SDBIP) within 28 days after the approval of the budget as a financial management and service delivery implementation plan for the current financial year. SDBIP serves as a monitoring tool that holds the management accountable for its performance and measure of service delivery.

SDBIP also serves as a contract between the administration, the Council and the Community by showing set objectives as quantifiable outcomes that can be implemented by the administration over a period of one year. Each month the Municipal Manager must present the Mayor with a report showing how income and spending is progressing against these projections. Every quarter the Mayor must report to Council on the progress of the budget. The components of the SDBIP are as outlined on circular 13 of the MFMA.

3. QUARTER ONE PERFORMANCE REPORT ON SET TARGETS FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2016/17

BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE

UNIT: BUDGET PLANNING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOR	RMATI	ION	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	HON			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.01	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Municipal Finance Managemen t Act Monthly Budget Statements (Section 71 Report)	12 monthly reports submitted to the Mayor, NT & PT; Proof of submission	12 reports per year submitted to Managemen t Team	Number of budget statements (section 71) reports submitted within prescribed timeframe	Number and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submission of monthly budget statements (section 71) reports to National Treasury, Provincial Treasury and mayor within 10 working days of the following month	Submission of monthly reports to National Treasury, Provincial Treasury and mayor within 10 working days of the following month as follows: 14 February 2017: 14 March 2017: 14 April 2017.	Monthly reports sent to National Treasury, Provincial and Mayor on the following dates: 13 February 2017; 14 March 2017; 11 April 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly (Cash f <u>lo</u>	¥		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A

		_		PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANNU	JAL BU	DGET	INFOR	MATI	ION	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON .	TION			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.02	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Reports submitted to National Treasury as required to National and Provincial i.e. quarterly reports section	4 quarterly report; proof of submission	4 reports per year submitted to Managemen t Team	Number of section 52d reports submitted by set timeframe	Number by date	N/A	V/Z/	√Z Z	A/N	N/A	Operational	Submission of quarterly reports (section 52d reports and withdrawal report) National Treasury, Provincial Treasury by the 10th working of each quarter	Submission of quarterly reports National Treasury, Provincial Treasury by 14 April 2017	Quarterly reports sent to National Treasury, Provincial Treasury on the following dates: 11 April 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
K4.BTO.03	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Bank account details submitted to National and Provincial and Auditor- General	Proof of submission and Acknowled gement of receipt	Bank account completed forms for financial year 2014/15	Annual banking details submitted by set date	Number and date	N/A	V/N	V/N	V/N	N/A	Operational	One annual banking details to be reported to National Treasury by 01 July 2016	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil
K4.BTO.04	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Reports submitted to National Treasury as required to National and Provincial i.e. withdrawal report	Quarterly reports submitted to NT & PT; Proof of submission	Withdrawal report submitted on a Quarterly reports in financial year 2015/16	Number of withdrawal reports submitted by set date	Number and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submission of quarterly reports, withdrawal report National Treasury, Provincial Treasury by 30 June 2017	Submission of quarterly reports National Treasury, Provincial Treasury by 14 April 2017	Quarterly reports sent to National Treasury, Provincial Treasury on the following dates: 11 April 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOF	RMAT	ION	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON .	HON			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
										Quar	terly (Cash flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
K4.BTO.09	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Mid-year budget and performance assessment.	Proof of submission and the actual document	Annual report submitted by the 25 th January to Council, National and Provincial Treasury.	Date of Submission of Mid-term budget report	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Mid – Term report to be submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council, National and Provincial by the 25th January 2017.	Mid – Term report to be submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial by the 25th January 2017.	The mid – term report was submitted to both treasuries (National and Provincial) by 25th January 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Mm									Quar	terly (Cash flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K4.BTO.05	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Bank reconciliations	12 monthly bank reconciliati ons reconciled to the General Ledger and submitted to MTM, Standing Committee, EXCO, and Council.	Submitted Bank reconciliatio n monthly basis to MTM, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council.	Number of bank reconciliation s reconciled to the General Ledger and signed off by the CFO by set timeframe	Number and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	12 monthly bank reconciliation s reconcile to the General Ledger and signed off by the Chief Financial Officer by 30 June 2017.	3 monthly bank reconciliations reconcile to the General Ledger and signed off by the Chief Financial Officer by the following dates: 14 February 2017; 14 March 2017; 14 April 2017.	bank reconciliat ions were reconciled and signed on the following: 04th February 2017; 03rd March 2017; 07th April 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
		Ä								Quar	terly (Cash -flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICA	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOR	RMAT	ION	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	NCE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	TION			Е	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.06	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Cash Investment Register reconciles to General Ledger	12 monthly cash investment register reconciles with the General Ledger and reported to MTM, Standing Committee, EXCO, and Council.	Submitted Investment register to MTM, Standing Committee, EXCO, and Council.	Number of monthly investment registers submitted by set timeframe	Number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	12 monthly investment registers reconcile to the General Ledger and signed off by the Chief Financial Officer and submitted to MTM, Standing Committee, EXCO, and Council by 30 June 2017.	3 monthly investment register reconcile to the General Ledger and signed off by the Chief Financial Officer by the following dates: 14 February 2017; 14 March 2017; 14 April 2017.	Monthly investmen t register reconciled and signed on the following dates: 04th February 2017; 03rd March 2017; 07th April 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A
	M									Quar	terly (ash flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K5.BTO.03	Good Governance And Public	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Budget related management policies	Council resolution	Submitted and reviewed policies to National Treasury.	Number of developed and reviewed policies By set date	Number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Annual review of 8 policies within the legislative prescripts of MFMA, MSA, MPRA and NT Guidelines by 30 June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Ď	Bu								Quar	terly (ash_flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	IDGET	INFOF	RMAT	ION	QUARTER TH	IREE PERFORMAN	NCE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	HON			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.07	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Long term debt — External and Internal Loans	12 monthly reports on external and internal loan reconciled with the ledger and submitted to MTM, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury.	Servicing of taken loans and reporting to Managemen t Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National Treasury and Provincial Treasury	Number of reports on loan repayments by set timeframe.	Number and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	12 monthly external and internal loan reports on Repayments of loans submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council, National and Provincial Treasury by the 10 th working day of the following month.	3 monthly external and internal loans reconcile to the General Ledger and signed off by the Chief Financial Officer by the following dates: 14 February 2017; 14 March 2017; 14 April 2017.	Monthly external and internal loans reconcile to GL and signed off on the following dates: 04th February 2017; 03rd March 2017; 07th April 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly (Cash <u>fl</u> o	w		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K4.BTO.08	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Monthly Interim Financial Statements	12 monthly interim financial statements prepared and reported to MTM, Standing Committee, EXCO, and Council.	12 report for financial year 15-16	Number of financial statements submitted by set date	Number and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	12 monthly interim financial statements prepared and submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, and Council by the 10 th working day of the	3 monthly interim financial statements prepared and submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council on the following dates: 14 February 2017;	Monthly interim financial statement s prepared and submitted on the following dates: 13th February 2017;	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOR	RMAT	ION	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	NCE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	Oiv	HON			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
															following month.	14 March 2017; 14 April 2017.	14 th March 2017; 11 th April 2017			
										Quar	terly (Cash <u>fl</u> o	w		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2.BTO.01	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Training of Budget Planning And Financial Reporting staff	Attendance register	Unit staff members	Number of trainings attended by set date	Number and date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Two trainings to be attended by 31 March 2017.	One training to be attended by 31 March 2017.	mSCOA budget training was attended on the 23rd March 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Muni	Buc								Quar	terly C	ash <u>flo</u>	w		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K4.BTO.09	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Submission of adjusted budget	adjusted budget submitted to MT, SC, EXCO, Council and NT & PT and proof of submission	2016/17 approved Budget	Adjusted budget submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, and Council by set date	Report Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Prepare and Submit adjusted budget to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by the 28th February 2017.	Prepare and Submit adjusted budget to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by the 28th February 2017.	Adjustmen t budget was prepared and submitted to Manageme nt Team, Standing Committee , EXCO, Council, Provincial and National Treasury on the	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICA	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOR	MATI	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	NCE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	TION			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
																	following date: 27th January 2017 (CR66/27 /01/17).			
				D. L.		G 1 1	0.11	A 1		Quar	terly C	ash_flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K4.BTO.10	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Budget preparation process	Approved Budget Process plan and proof of submission	Submitted 2016/17 Time schedule to Managemen t Team, EXCO, Standing Committee, Council and National and Provincial Treasury.	Submitted Process Plan to Management team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by set date.	Approved Budget Process plan Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Budget Process Plan (One time schedule) submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by for the next financial year 10 months before start of new financial year	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly C	ash_flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOR	MATI	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	O.V	HON			L	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.11	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Budget preparation process	Tabled draft budget and proof of submission	Submitted 2016/17 tabled budget to Managemen t Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by the 31st March.	Tabled and submitted draft budget to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council, National and Provincial Treasury by set date.	Tabled draft budget Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	operational	Submit tabled draft budget that is aligned to the IDP 90 days before the start of a new financial year to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury.	Submit tabled budget 90 days before of the new financial year to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury.	The draft budget was tabled to council on the 24th March 2017. It was then sent to both National and Provicinci al Treasury on 31st March 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly C	as h f lov	w		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K4.BTO.12	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Budget preparation process	Approved Budget, Council Resolution, proof of submissions	Submitted 2016/17 tabled budget to Managemen t Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury on the	Approved and submitted budget to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council, National and Provincial Treasury by set date	Approved budget Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit Approved budget that is aligned to the IDP to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by 30 June 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
		¶								Quar	terly C	ash flo	W		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOR	MATI	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	OI4	TION			L	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K5.BTO.03	Good Governance And Public Participation	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Consultation s on tabled budget	Agenda, reports and attendance registers	Budget Community Outreach held on 12 – 16 September 2016 and 11 – 15 April 2017	Number of public meetings held by set date	Number date		R200 000.00	terly (as h fl o	W		One Budget Community Outreach held by 30 April 2017	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil
K4.BTO.13	Municipal Financial Viability And Management G	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Budget preparation	Tabled tariff of charges and proof of submission	Submitted tariff of charges to Managemen t Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury.	Tariff settings submitted to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by set	Tabled tariff of charges date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	operational	Submit the tariff setting 30 days before the start of the new financial year to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A Nil
	Municipa	Budge								Quar	terly (ash f l ov	w		Treasury.	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	DGET	INFOR	MATI	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD					Z	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.14	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Monthly reports to MTM.	Proof of submission	Submit the 12 monthly reports to Managemen t Team.	Number of Monthly reports submitted to Management Team by set time frame.	Number and date.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Submit 12 monthly reports to Management Team by the 10th working day of the following month.	Submit 3 monthly reports to Management Team on the following dates: 14 February 2017; 14 March 2017; 14 April 2017.	The monthly reports were submitted on the following dates: 09th February 2017; 10th March 2017; 30th March 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A
	\mathbf{Z}									Quar	terly C	ash flow	N		Nil	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANN	UAL BU	IDGET	INFOR	MAT	ION	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	HON			Е	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.15	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting	N/A	Preparation of Annual Financial Statements with no misstatemen ts.	GRAP Compliant Statements And proof of submission	Submitted GRAP Statements to Managemen t Team, Audit Committee and Auditor- General.	Submitted GRAP Compliant Annual Financial Statements to Management Team, Audit Committee, Auditor- General, National Treasury and Provincial Treasury by the set date.	GRAP Complian t Statement s date	N/A	R2 000 000.00	N/A	N/A	N/A		Submit GRAP compliant Annual Financial Statements to Management Team, Audit Committee, Auditor- General, National and Provincial Treasury by the 31st August 2016.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly C	Cash flo	W		R 2 000 000.00	Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1BTO.01	Basic Service Delivery	Budget Planning and Financial Reporting		Unspent Grants Managemen t	Approved roll-over application	2015/2016 roll-over approved by national treasury	Approved roll-over application from national treasury by set date.	Approved roll-over applicatio n date		R15 000.00	05				Approved roll-over application from national treasury by 31 October 2016	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Basic	Bud Fina								Quar	terly (ash flo	W		R15 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E	ANN	UAL BU	IDGET	INFOR	RMATI	ION	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT BUDGET	ON SET TA	RGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD		TION			L	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIAT ION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIAT ION	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K4.BTO.16	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting		Unqualified Audit Opinion	Signed unqualified Audit report	Achieved Clean Audit Report with no other matters in 2014/15 FY.	Achieved Unqualified Audit Opinion by set date	Signed Unqualifi ed Audit report date	R4 000 000.00	R4 000 000.00					Achieve a Unqualified Audit Opinion issued by the Auditor- General and submit it to Management Team, Standing Committee, EXCO, Council and National and Provincial Treasury by 30 November 2016	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly C	ash flo	w		R 4 000 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K4.BTO.17	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Budget Planning And Financial Reporting		mSCOA Regulations	MFMA Circulars and Regulations	mSCOA Steering Committee Council Approved SCOA Plan.	Appointed FMS Vender and Upgraded systems by set date	Service Provider Systems date	R3 000 000.00	R3 000 000.00					Appointment of Approved FMS Vendor as per SCOA regulations; and Upgrading of Systems from Non-SCOA to SCOA approved Systems by y 30 June 2017	Steering Committee Meeting Appointment of the systems vendor	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	\mathbf{Z}	Budg								Quar	terly C	ash flo	W		R3 000 000	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

UNIT: REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE MANAGEMENT

				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR		ANNUAL B	UDGET	INFOR	RMATION		QUARTE	R THREE PERFO	DRMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TARGE	ETS & PROJECTEI	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K4.BTO.18	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	Debt Collectio n & Reductio n	Status report on monthly reductio n of debt	R 69 M as at 30 June 2016	Amount of debt reduced by set date	Amount	N/A	V/N	Y/Z arterly C	V/N	N/A	Operational	Reduction of the debt of R69 262 656 by R12M by 30 June 2017	by R3,000	Opening balance of debt R85 966 547 Closing balance of debt R87 800 617 Movement R1 834 069 Debt has not been decreased	Debt not reduced		Develop strategies to improve collection
K4.BTO.19	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	General Valuation Roll	General valuatio n roll	General valuation roll	Approved General valuation roll by set date	General valuation roll	R500 000.00	R500 000.00	000/0618/05/07/05/05/05/05/05/05/05/05/05/05/05/05/05/	V/N	N/A	Operational	General Valuation Roll Approved by 01 July 2017	Draft valuation roll by 31 January 2017	Tender for a valuation roll made on 03/03/2017 and closed on 10/04/2017. The tender will be evaluated during April 2017.	none	n/a	n/a
K4.BTO.20	Municipal Ninancial Viability	Revenue And Expenditure		Debtors Reconcili ations	Monthly reconcili ations	Monthly Reconcil iations are done monthly.	Number of monthly debtor's reconcilia tions.	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Debtors Reconciliatio ns Done on a monthly basis by 30 June 2017	Monthly debtors reconciliatio n from the billing system to the General Ledger and	Monthly debtors reconciliations submitted and approved on the following dates:	None	n/a	n/a

				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR		ANNUAL B	UDGET	INFOR	RMATION		QUARTE	R THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TARGI	ETS & PROJECTED	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
																signed off by the Chief Financial Officer by the following dates: 14 February 2017 14 March 2017 14 April 2017	06/02/17 03/03/17 06/04/17			
				Provision		11700	Number	Number		Qua	arterly C	ash flo	w	→	Nil Supply 12 613	Nil Provide	Provided	6000	Tender still to	
K1BTO.03	Basic Service Delivery	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	and Supply of free basic services to Indigent Beneficia ries	register	beneficia ries currently receiving the support through Grid and Non Grid Energies.	of approved indigent beneficiar ies supplied Services by 30 June	Date	R12 000 000.00	R12 000 000.00	05/40/40/4970/000	N/A	N/A	Operational	approved indigent beneficiaries with services by 30 June 2017	services to indigent beneficiaries on monthly	services to 14 534 registered indigent beneficiaries as follows: Electricity 3 451 Rates and refuse 1 085 Solar 9 998	beneficiaries for gel and oil were not provided with the services	be awarded.	

				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR		ANNUAL F	BUDGET	INFOI	RMATION		QUARTE	R THREE PERFO	ORMANCE REPOR	RT ON SET TARG	ETS & PROJECTEI	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	E		E E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
										Qu	arterly C	ash flo	W		R12 000 000.00	R1 455 528.00				
K4.BTO.21	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	Charging of Interest on arrear accounts	Report on interest raised on outstand ing debtors	Interest is charged on arrear accounts	Percentage of interest levied on outstandin g debtors at an annual rate by set date	Percentag e	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Levying of Interest on outstanding debtors at an annual rate of 18% by 30 June 2017	Monthly charge of interest on outstanding debt.	Interest charged on a monthly basis as follows: 31/01/17 R653 739.41 28/02/17 R663 966.61 31/03/17 R672 462	None	n/a	n/a
		Re								Qu	arterly C	ash flo	W		Nil	Nil				
K4.BTO.24	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	Billing of Accounts	Billing Report.	Billing done by 31 ST of the month and Posting of 7000 Accounts by the 15 th of the month	Accounts billed and posting done by set date	Number and Date	R200 000.00	R200 000.00	05/20/20/5380/000	N/A	N/A	Operational	Billing done by end of the month and Posting of accounts by the 15th of each month	Billing done by end of the month and Posting of accounts by the 15 th of each month	Billing done as follows: 31/01/17 R5 222 494.01 28/02/17 R5 222 135.16 31/03/17 R5 237 228.13 POSTAGE (3000 accounts) 10/02/17 09/03/17 For month ended 31 march 2017; postage has			

					PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR		ANNUAL E	BUDGET	INFOR	RMATION		QUARTE	R THREE PERF	ORMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TARGI	ETS & PROJECTEI	D BUDGET
	IDP KEF. NATIONAL KPA		DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
																P200 000 00	DEC 000	not yet been done.			
					Smart	Installati	Non	No of	Number		Qui	arterly C	asn 110	W I		R200 000.00	R50 000	A total of 300	700 meters	Dolays in	
24 Office 1.71	N4.B10.22 Municinal Financial Viability And	Management	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	Smart metering installatio n	on of meters or number of meters installed	Non Smart Meters installed in the Matatiele area where electricit y is supplied	smart – grid meters installed by set date		R1 500 000.00	R1 500 000.00	05/20/30/5190/000	N/A	N/A	Operational	Replacement of 3500 non- smart meters to smart – grid meters by 30 June 2017.	Install 1000 meters	meters were installed in February – March 2017; after the audits were done and completed and the end of January 2017	not installed.	Delays in securing funding for continuing with the second phase of smart meters.	
	Municin		Revenue A				by the municipa lity.				Qu	arterly C	ash flo	w		R1 500 000.00	R375 000	R4000 000.00			
22 Office 171	K4.B10.23 Municinal Financial Viability	v racements nent	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	Data Cleansin g		Custome rs files with limited informati on.	Number of accounts cleansed on the billing system by set date	Number	R500 000.00	R500 000.00	05/20/20/5190/000	n/a	n/a	operational	To do data cleansing of 5000 on the billing system as at 30 June 2017	Update the debtors Masterfile with outstanding information on 1 250 accounts in the billing system	Data collected for 5000 in the previous quarters, the database is currently being updated	none	n/a	n/a
			x								Qua	arterly C	ash flo	W		R500 000.00	R125 000				

					MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	I	ANNUAL B	UDGET	INFOR	MATION		QUARTE	R THREE PERFO	DRMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TARGE	TS & PROJECTED	BUDGET
NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
Municipal Financial Viability And Management	Evnonditure Menocoment	Expenditure Management		Payroll Administ ration by 25 th of each month	Signed Bank Authoriz ations of Salaries & Payroll Summar y Report by 25 th of each month.	Payment of Salaries and Allowan ces is done on the 25 th of every month	monthly payments of salaries by set date	Date on which salaries are paid	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	12 Monthly Salary Payments to be made by 25 of each month	Salaries paid on the 25 th of each month	Salaries paid on the following dates: 25 January 2017 24 February 2017 24 March 2017	none	n/a	n/a
										Qua	rterly C	ash flo	W		Nil	Nil				
Municipal Financial Viability And Management	And Expenditure Menege	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	Creditors Administ ration	Monthly Report on Payment s of creditors within 30 days by means of payment Register & Audit Report.	Creditors not all paid within 30 days	Percentag e of received invoices per month against number of payments made within prescribe d timefram e	Percentag	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	payments for Creditors and Other Service Providers to be done within 30 Days as per MFMA requirements	100% Payments done within 30 days on receipt of invoice	Total payments received: 508 OPEX 458 CAPEX 50 Paid within 30 days 452 (89.17 compliance)	Noncomplianc e: 10.8%	Invoices submitted late by user departments; Invoices submitted with incorrect or incomplete information	
										Qua	arterly Ca	ash flo	w		Nil	Nil				

				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	I	ANNUAL B	UDGET	INFOR	MATION		QUARTE	R THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TARGE	TS & PROJECTED	BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.BTO.04	Good Governance And Public Participation	Revenue And Expenditure Management	N/A	Submissi on of reviewed policies.	Reviewe d policies with council resolutio n	2016/17 approved policies	Reviewed policy	Reviewe d policy	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit policies to council for annual review	Draft policy review for comments and suggestions	Submitted policies to council for review: Indigent policy Debt collection and credit control policy Incentive policy Rates policy Strategy to improve debt	none	n/a	n/a
										Qua	arterly C	ash flo	N		Nil	Nil				

UNIT: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

		۔		PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANI	NUAL B	UDGE	T INFOR	MATIC	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGET	TS & PROJECTI	ED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL NFA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N		NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K1BTO.02	DASIC SETVICE DELIVERY	SCM	N/A	2016/1 7 Procure ment Plan Manag ement & Implem entatio n	Approve d Procurem ent Plan Monthly communi cation with departme nt regarding the procurem ent plan Approve d specificat ion reports Copies of bid invitation Monthly progress report to Manage ment committe e and quarterly report to council	Approve d procurem ent plan-2015/16	Approved Procurement Plan and Percentage of implementation by set date	Plan Date Percen tage	N/A	Qua	V/N	e Cash flow	N/A	Operational	To have an approved Procurement Plan by 31 July 2016 100% Implementation of the approved procurement Plan by 30 June 2017	100% Implementat ion of approved procuremen t plan by 30 March 2017	All the that were due in the third quarter were submitted			

		7		PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANI	NUAL B	UDGE	T INFOR	MATI(ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGET	ΓS & PROJECTI	ED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K4.BTO.26	Financial Viability And Management	SCM	N/A	Deman d Manag ement	Proof of invitation , updated register of accredite d prospecti ve service	Accredite d Prospecti ve Service Provider Register for 2015/16 FY	Updated accredited Service Provider register by set date	Regist ers Date	R250 000.00	R200 000.00	05/20/25/5190/000	N/A	N/A	Operational	Maintain an Updated and Verified register of accredited prospective service by 31 June 2017	Updated list of accredited prospective service providers	List of accredited service prospective service providers was updated			
K,	Municipal Fin				providers ,					Qua	arterly	Cash flov	<i>N</i>	_	200,000	N/A				
K3.BTO.04	Local Economic Development	SCM	NA	Deman d Manag ement (2)	updated register of accredite d prospecti ve service providers	Accredite d Prospecti ve Service Provider Register for 2015/16 FY	Supplier day hosted by set date	Regist ers Date							Host Supplier Day by 30 June 2017					
K3.BTO.01	Local Economic Development	SCM	N/A	Acquisi tion Manag ement (1)	n Register, Reports on	Awarded bids, Deviatio n Register, Reports on Regulatio	Percentage of procurements between R30 000.00 and R20 000.00 procured locally by set date	Percen tage	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	50% of Procurement between R30 000 - R200 000 procured locally by 30 June 2017	50% of Procuremen t between R30 000 – R200 000 procured locally	87%Procure ment between R30 000 - R200 000 procured locally			

		,		PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANI	NUAL B	UDGE	T INFOR	MATIC	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGE	ΓS & PROJECTE	ED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K3.BT0.02				Acquisi tion Manag ement (2)	Awarded bids, Deviatio n Register, Reports on Regulatio n 32 bids ,	Awarded bids, Deviatio n Register, Reports on Regulatio n 32 bids for 2015/6 FY	Percentage of procurements above R200 000.00 procured locally by set date	Percen tage							20% of procurement above R200 000 procured locally by 30 June 2017	20% of procuremen t above R200 000 procured locally	15% of procuremen t above R200 000 procured locally		Local suppliers not complying with the bid requirement	
K3.BTO.03	Municipal Financial Viability and Management	SCM	N/A	Acquisi tion Manag ement (3)	Awarded bids, Deviatio n Register, Reports on Regulatio n 32 bids	Awarded bids, Deviatio n Register, Reports on Regulatio n 32 bids for 2015/6 FY	Percentage of bids done through competitive bidding by set date	Percen tage							60% of bids done through competitive bidding by 30 June 2017	60% of bids done through competitive bidding	95% of bids were done through competitive bidding			
K4.BTO.27	Municipal Financial Viability And	SCM	N/A	Acquisi tion Manag ement (4)	Appoint ment letters, Register for training	2015/16 Bid Committ ee	Established bid committee	Comm ittee Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establishment of Bid Committee N/A	N/A N/A				

				PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANI	NUAL B	UDGE	T INFOR	MATIC	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGE	rs & projecti	ED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K4.BTO.28	oal Financial Viability And Management	SCM	N/A	Acquisi tion Manag ement (5)	Closing Registers , intention letter	Awarded bids, Deviatio n Register, Reports on Regulatio n 32 bids ,	Number of days for awarding of bids	Numb er	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Ensure 80 days turnaround time from closing date for the awarding of bids	Ensure 80 days turnaround time from closing date for the awarding of bids	7 out of 13 bids were procured within 80 days from the date of closing	6 bids were not procured within 80 days	Objection received from suppliers and also consultants not returning the bids on time	
	Municipal														N/A	N/A				
29	lity And Management			Acquisi tion Manag ement (6)	Irregular Expendit ure register, Deviatio n register, monthly	12 report on irregular expendit ure for Financial year 2015/16	Number of report on irregular expenditure submitted by set date	Numb er	4	4	4	4	4	4	To have 12 monthly reports on Irregular expenditure submitted to Management Team Meeting (MTM),	3 Monthly Report to Management Team Meeting (MTM) on irregular expenditure	3 Monthly Report to Managemen t Team Meeting (MTM) on irregular expenditure			
K4.BTO.2	Municipal Financial Viabili	SCM	N/A		reports on irregular expendit ure				N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	4 Quarterly reports on irregular expenditure to STANCO, EXCO and the Council by 30 June 2017	1 Quarterly report on irregular expenditure to STANCO, EXCO and the Council.	1 Quarterly report on irregular expenditure to STANCO, EXCO and the Council			
	M														N/A	N/A				
K2.BTO.03	Municipal Institution	SCM	NA	Acquisi tion manage ment (7)	Attendan ce register for training	2015/16 Bid Committ ee	Bid committee trained by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Facilitate Bid committee training by 31 March 2017	Bid committee training by 31 March 2017	Service provider appointed Bid committee training to be done by	Training not provided on the set date	Delays from service provider	

		ر		PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	IUAL B	UDGE'	T INFOR	MATI	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGE	ΓS & PROJECTI	ED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FV	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
																	30 April 2017			
K4.BTO.30	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	SCM	N/A	Stores manage ment	Quarterly stock count Recon on stock counts Re-order levels report	Stores managem ent procedur es in place	Number of stock counts, reconciliations, Investigations, report by set date	Numb er Date	N/A	N/A	W/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Quarterly Stock counts, Reconciliation of stock counts to General Ledger, Investigate and report on discrepancies Perform annual stock take by 30 June 2017	1 Stock counts, 1 Reconciliatio n of stock counts to General Ledger, 1 Investigate and report on discrepancie s	1 Stock counts, 1 Reconciliati on of stock counts to General Ledger, 1 Investigate and report on discrepancie s			
															N/A	N/A				
K4.BTO.31	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	SCM	N/A	Fixed Asset manage ment (1)	Updated Asset additions on the Asset register, 4 Updated Asset Register	There is an Updated Fixed Asset Register for 201/16	Number of reports on asset additions on register and physical verification of non-infrastructure assets done	Numb er	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	12 Monthly reports on additions of asset on the asset register and Physical verification of non-infrastructure assets	Monthly additions of asset on the asset register and Physical verification of non- infrastructur e assets	Monthly assets reports are inclusive of assets additions every month. Physical verification of all assets for Q3 to be done first week of April 2017.	N/A	N/A	Quarterly physical verification for Q3 to be done first week of April 2017.
K4.B				Fixed Asset	4 Recons,	There is an	Number of recons and	Numb								One Assets reconciliatio	Reconciliati ons are	N/A	N/A	N/A

		,		PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANI	NUAL B	UDGE	T INFOR	MATI(ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGET	rs & Projecte	ED BUDGET
	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FV	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K4.BT0.38				manage ment (2) Fixed Asset manag ement (3)	4 Report on updated Asset Register 4 lists of obsolete assets, Report on Disposal of assets, Notice of identifie d obsolete	Updated Fixed Asset Register for 2015/16 There is an Updated Fixed Asset Register for 2015/16	reports on Updated Asset Registers submitted Number of schedules on obsolete assets submitted to MTM, STANCO, EXCO and Concil. Disposed Obsolete Assets by set date	Numb er Date							4 Quarterly Asset reconciliation to General Ledger and 4 report on Updated Assets Register submitted to MTM. STANCO, EXCO and Council Identification of obsolete assets and Disposal of approved obsolete assets through public processes by 30 June 2017	n to General Ledger and 1 report on Updated Asset Register submitted to MTM. STANCO, EXCO and Council One schedule of obsolete assets submitted to MTM, STANCO, EXCO and Council Notice of identified obsolete	done every month and assets additions are also reported in the monthly assets report. Assets reports are tabled to MTM monthly. Submitted a schedule of assets to be written off to MTM on the 14 March 2017	N/A	N/A	Quarterly physical verification for Q3 to be done first week of April 2017.
	ty			Mainte	Appoint	Contract	Number of days	Date		Qua	arterly	Cash flov	N .	_	Nil To have signed	assets for disposal by 31 March 2017 Nil Ensure	11	Contract for	Awaiting for	
K4.BTO.33	Municipal Financial Viability And Management	SCM	N/A	nance of Service Provide rs contrac t (1)	ment Letter, Signed Service Level Agreeme nt/Contra cts	register is in place	in which Contracts/service level agreements are signed after a bid is awarded	ct	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	contracts/ service level agreements for all the bids awarded within 30 days of award date.	contracts/ service level agreements signed within 30 days from the date of appointment	contracts/ service level agreements were signed within 30 days from the date of appointmen t	security services not signed	service provider to sign	

		٦		PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANI	NUAL B	UDGE	T INFOR	MATIC	ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGE	ΓS & PROJECTI	ED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K4.BT0.34				Mainte nance of Service Provide rs contrac t (2)	Proof of submissi on Monthly updated contract register	Contract register is in place	Number of days in which reports on awarded bids were submitted to National treasury and number of Updated contract register	Numb er							Submission of reports on Awarded bids to National treasury within 10 days after Month end and Monthly Updated contract register	Submission of reports on Awarded bids to National treasury within 10 days after Month end and Monthly Updated contract register	All 13 bids were projects on the 3 quarter were submitted to National treasury and CIDB			
										Qua	rterly	Cash flo	W	_	Nil	Nil				
0.02	al Viability And ment			Fleet manage ment	12 fleet abuse cases and accidents reports	Fleet managem ent procedur es 2015/16 accidents	Number of fleet abuse cases and accidents reports and percentage of roadworthy municipal fleet by set date	Numb er Percen tage	R650 000.00	R480,000.00	/4910/000	N/A	N/A	ational	12 monthly report on fleet abuse cases and accident report by 30 June 2017	3 monthly report on fleet abuse cases and accidents	3 monthly report on fleet abuse cases and accidents			
K2.BTO.	Municipal Financial V	SCM	N/A		Vehicle Licensin g, Vehicle service orders	reported 2015/16 fleet abuse cases			R650	R480,	05/20/25/4	Z	Z	Operati	Ensure 80% Roadworthy municipal fleet by 30 June 2017	Ensure 80% Roadworthy municipal fleet	All municipal vehicle are roadworthy			
										Qua	rterly	Cash flo	W	_	480,000	120,000				
K5.BTO.02	Good Governance And Public	SCM	N/A	SCM policy and Fleet Manag ement policy and	Approve d SCM Policy Fleet Manage ment Policy and	Approve d SCM Policy, Fleet Manage ment Policy and	Reviewed SCM policy, Fleet Management policy and Infrastructure Procurement Policy by set date	Polici es Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Review Fleet Management Policy and SCM Policy and Infrastructure Procurement Policy by 31 May 2017	Draft review policy for comments and suggestions by 31 March 2017	Draft review policy for comments and suggestions were done			

		Г		PROJE CT	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	NUAL B	UDGE	T INFOR	MATI(ON	QUARTER TH	REE PERFORM	ANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGE	TS & PROJECTE	ED BUDGET
IND REF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCR IPTIO N	VERIFIC ATION	.vz		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
				Infrastr ucture procure ment policy	Infrastruc ture procurem ent policy with Council Resolutio ns	Infrastruc ture procurem ent policy for 2016/201				Qua	arterly	Cash flov	V		→ Nil	Nil				

UNIT: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

		. 7	PROJEC T	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BUI	DGET	INFO	RMAT	ΓION	QUARTER	R THREE PERFORI	MANCE REPORT ON	N SET TARGETS &	PROJECTED BUI	OGET
	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD	DESCRI PTION	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K1.CMS.01	Basic Service Delivery	Environmental Management And Conservation	Fire breaks establish ment in Matatiele Nature reserve	TOR, adverts, appointm ent letters, invoices, proof of payment s and PSC Reports and	20km	Number of kilomete rs of firebreak s establish e by set date	Kilom eter\k m date	R 500 000.00	R 500 000.00	05 30 35 4976 000	N/A	N/A	Operational	To establish 20km of firebreaks in the Nature Reserve by 30 June 2017	3 Project Progress Report	N/A			
		Envir		monthly reports					Quart	erly C	ash fl	ow		R 500 000.00	R10 800.00				
K1.CMS.02	Basic Service Delivery	Environmental Management And	Control of illegal dumping	Reports and pictures of before and after cleaning	08 illegal dumps in Matatiel e and one in	Number of illegal dumping sites identifies and eradicated	Numb er Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	To identify and eradicate 8 illegal dumping sites by 30 June 2017	2 illegal dumping Curbing	Illegal dumping curbing done next to Matatiele clinic			
K	Basic S	En			Cedarvi lle	by set date			Quart	erly C	ash fl	ow		Nil	Nil				
K5.CMS.01	vernance And Public Participation	Solid Waste 19, 20 And 26	Waste Manage ment Awarene ss	Filled survey forms signed by the residents in 4	26 awarene ss campaig ns	Number of awareness campaign s conducted by set	date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	To conduct 4 waste management awareness to 4 wards receiving waste services by 30 June	N/A	N/A			
K5.C.	Good Governance Participat	Environmental Management Solid Waste 1, 19, 20 And 26		wards (1, 19, 20 and 26), and report		date			Quart	erly C	ash fl	ow		Nil	Nil				

		د ا		PROJEC T	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BUI	DGET	INFO	RMAT	ION	QUARTER	THREE PERFORM	IANCE REPORT OF	N SET TARGETS &	PROJECTED BUD	OGET
	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	DESCRI PTION	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K1.CMS.03	Basic Service Delivery	Environmental Management And Solid Waste		Procure ment of refuse bags	TOR, advert, appointm ent letter, invoices, proof of payment s and photos	Provisio n if refuse bags	Refuse bags procured by set date	Date	R 10 290 000.00	R100 000.00	05 30 35 4910 000	N/A	N/A	Operational	Procurement of refuse bags by 30 June 2017.	Delivery of refused bags	N/A			
		Env								Quart	erly C	ash fl	ow		R100 000.00	R100 000.00				
K1.CS.04	Basic Service Delivery	Environmental Management And Solid Waste	19	Waste removal in the CBD	Monthly Reports	CBD waste removal	Number of reports on cleaning and waste removal on CBD by set date		R 10 290 000.00	R 2 470 000.00	05 30 35 4910 000	N/A	N/A	Operational	To clean and remove waste in the CBD and 12 reports by 30 June 2017	Cleaning and refuse removal in the CBD and 3 reports	Cleaning and refuse removal in the CBD and 3 reports			
	B	Envi								Quart	erly C	ash fl	ow		R 2 520 000.00	R630 000.00				
K1.CMS.05	Basic Service Delivery	Management And Solid Waste), 26	Waste removal in residenti al areas	Monthly Reports	Cedarvi lle, Maluti and Matatiel e Towns	residenti al areas	Numb er	R 10 290 000.00	R 2 470 000.00	05 30 35 4910 000	N/A	N/A	Operational	To remove waste in the residential areas twice a week and 12 monthly reports by 30 June 2017	Cleaning and refuse removal 24 times in the residential area and 3 reports	refuse removal			
K1.C	Basic Servi	Environmental Mar Ws	1, 20,				and the number of monthly reports by set date			Quart	erly C	ash fl	ow		R 2 520 000.00	R630 000.00				
K1.CMS.0	Basic Service	Environ mental		Cemeter y	Reports	3 cemeter ies	Number of report on cemetery	Numb er	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Produce 12 monthly report on the cemetery management	Ongoing maintenance of Cemetery	10 graves were dug in maluti, 1 in			

		د	PROJEC	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	DGET	INFO	RMAT	ION	QUARTER	R THREE PERFORM	IANCE REPORT OF	N SET TARGETS &	& PROJECTED BUI	OGET
	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD	DESCRI PTION	VERIFIC ATION	NE		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
			manage ment			managem ent serviced								services by 30 June 2017	and digging of graves	Cedarville, 1 in Matatiele			
						produced by set date			Quar	terly (Cash f	low		Nil	Nil				
K1.CMS.08	Service Delivery	Environmental Management And Solid Waste 20	Landfill manage ment	monthly reports on operation and manage	operatio n and	Number of reports on operation and managem ent of	Numb er and date	R 10 290 000.00	R 1 575 000.00	05 30 35 4910 000	N/A	N/A	Operational	12 monthly reports on Operation and management of landfill by 30 June 2017	Operation and management of landfill and 3 monthly reports	Operation and management of landfill and 3 monthly reports			
X	Basic S	Environme And		ment of landfill site	manage ment of landfill site	landfill site by set date			Quar	terly (Cash f	low		R 1 575 000.00	R 393 750.00				
K1.CMS.07	Basic Service Delivery	Environmental Management And Solid Waste 1, 19, 20, 26	Grass cutting in the CBD and residenti al area.	Reports	Cedarvi lle, Maluti, Harry Gwala, Mountai n View and CBD	Number of reports compiled on grass cutting and removal by set date.	Numb er	R 10 290 000.00	R 3 675 000.00	05 30 35 4910 000				12 monthly reports on grass cutting and remove from areas of Cedarville, Maluti, Harry Gwala, Mountain View and Buxton Park by 30 June 2017	Cutting grass, opening drains and pruning trees in the residential and CBD area	Grass cutting has been done in Maluti, Cedarville, Harry Gwala, Mountain View and Buxton Park.			
	B	Envii							Quar	terly (Cash f	low		R 3 675 000.00	R 918 750.00				
			Park and gardens manage ment	Monthly Reports and pictures	Open spaces and gardens in Matatiel e	Number of reports compiled by set date	er	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	To maintain recreational park and municipal gardens by 30 June 2017	Ongoing maintenance of Park and municipal gardens	Municipal gardens next to Eskom and on the R56 exit to Mt Fletcher above the roman catholic church were cleaned and garden in the municipality main offices and town hall			

	ر ا		PROJEC	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	DGET	INFO	RMA	ΓΙΟΝ	QUARTER	THREE PERFORM	IANCE REPORT OF	N SET TARGETS &	PROJECTED BUD	OGET
NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAI PROCRAMME	WARD	DESCRI PTION	VERIFIC ATION	NE.		MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
																were also cleaned.			
									Quart	erly (Cash fl	low							

UNIT: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND EPWP

EF.	4L KPA	1	(D	PROJECT DESCRIPTIO N	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR E			CT TO		COST GET		P	ERFORMANCE TAR	GET & PROJECTED	BUDGET PER QU	ARTER
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD						ACTUAL	PROJECT	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3 target	Q3 actual	Reasons for deviation	Corrective measures
K5.CMS.04	Good Governance and Public Participation	Public Participation	All wards	Provision of support services to the office of the Speaker	Attendanc e registers, agenda and minutes.		Council introduct ion event to communi ties and traditiona I council. Number of ward committ ees and War rooms establis hed by set date	Number Date		R50 000.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Establishment and inauguration of ward committees for 26 Wards by 30 June 2017	Orientation of ward committees	Concept document and manual for the orientation workshop of Ward Committees done awaiting adoption by Council Ward committee grouping and the proposed dates for workshop are in place.	The war room stakeholder orientation had a deadline of March end which was an extension and due to the shortage of staff we couldn't do them both.	The workshop will be conducted in Q4
K5.CMS.05									R150 000.00	Quan	terly	Cash	flow		Establishment of 26 war rooms in the Municipality by 30 June 2017	Orientation of war rooms for 26 wards. Adoption of the Calendar of war room meetings by 31 March 2017	War room stakeholders from 20 wards have been orientated	Two wards postponed the war room stakeholder orientation	War room stakeholders in Ward 19 will be orientated on the 06 th of April and in Ward 11 on the 04 th of April 2017.

K5.CMS.07	Good Governance and Public Participation Public Participation	sp.	Consolidatio n of War- room reports	Consolidat ed reports	There are ward fora established per ward	Number of reports compile d by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Prepare 6 consolidated War-room reports by 30 June 2017	Prepare two consolidated war-room	War room reports requested from War room Secretariat received and consolidated	N/A	N/A
	9	All war							Qua	rterly (Cash 1	flo <u>w</u>		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF	ACTI	UAL BI	IDGE	T 2016	:/17 E	v		DEDECORMANIC	E TADGET 9. DDC	NIECTED BLIDGE	T PER QUARTER
				DESCRIPTION	VERIFICATI	DASELINE	KFI	MEASUR		PROJEC				ĭ		PERFORIVIAINC	E TANGET & PNO	DIECTED BODGE	ET PER QUARTER
				DESCRIP HOW	ON			E	ANNU					ON					
	KP/				ON			L	ANNO	AL BOI	DGLI		IVIAII	ON	ANNUAL	Q3 target	Q3 actual	Reasons for	Corrective measures
불	IAL	AL	WARD						SET .	AL.		ш			TARGET	Q3 target	Q3 actual	deviation	Corrective measures
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WA						ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17FY	PROJECT TOTAL	ОРЕХ VOTE	САРЕХ VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	TARGET			ueviation	
70				Public	Attendance	Functional	Number	number							Conduct 26	Draft public	13 Wards	Load of work	Public education and
K5.CMS.06	Participation			education and	registers		of public								public	education	have been	to a unit	engagement on disaster
CM	ipa			engagement	and		education	Date							education	and	identified	without staff	management issues and
K5.(ırtic			on municipal and	minutes	S	and								and	engagement	and the	to do the	municipal by-laws will be
	c Pg			government			sessions								engagement	plan by 31	situational	work	done in Q4 in all Wards
	Public			services			conducted		0		0				on disaster	January 2017	analysis have		
	l Pu		Š				by set date		R810 000.00		0525415180	_	-	Operational	management		been		
	and		wards						00 0		541;	N/A	N/A	rati	issues and	13 Public	conducted in		
	Governance		All w						\$810)52;			Ope	municipal by-laws by	education	3 of those,		
	rna	_	A												30 June 2017	and	ward 5, 7 &		
	ove	Participation								00:						engagement sessions	9.		
	d G	ipa								R100 000.00						(one session			
	Good	rtic								00						per ward)			
	0	Pa								R1						per waru)			
		Public								Quart	erly C	ash <u>flc</u>	w		R100 000.00	R 60 000.00			
92	and			Management	Petitions		Percentag	Percenta							100%	100%	100%	There are no	N/A
K5.CMS.09	nance and ticipation			of petitions	and		e of	ge							management	managemen	managemen	petitions and	
S	nance ticipa	_		and marches	application	application		Date						nal	of petitions	t of petitions	t of petitions	march	
K5	ern 'art	ion			for marches		and				N/A	N/A	N/A	atic	by 30 June			applications	
	Govern blic Part	Participation	N/A			Marches manageme								Operational	2017			received this	
	ood Gov Public	rtic				nt system				N/A								quarter.	
	Good	Pa				•	managed		Z/A										
		Public					by set date			Quart	erly C	ash <u>flc</u>	w						
		Pu																	

				PROJECT	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF	ACTU	JAL BU	JDGE	Γ 2016	5/17 F	Υ	PERFOR	RMANCE TARGE	T & PROJECTE	D BUDGET PER	QUARTER
				DESCRIPTION	VERIFICATI			MEASUR	Р	ROJEC	т то	TAL C	OST						•
	PA				ON			E	ANNUA	AL BUI	OGET	INFOF	RMAT	ION					
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD						ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	ОРЕХ VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3 target	Q3 actual	Reasons for deviation	Corrective measures
K5.CMS.08	Good Governance and Public Participation	Public Participation	АШ	Review and establish residential addresses in all the 26 Wards	Proof of all verified addresses	Matatiele Town and the Proof Residence	Number of wards with established and verified residential addresses by set date	Number	R 810 000.00	R100 000.00	0525415180	AN eash fla	NA	Operational	Establishment of residential addresses in wards 2,3,6,10 by 30 June 2017	Establishme nt of residential addresses in wards 2 and 3 by 31 March 2017	Establishme nt of residential addresses in wards 2 and 3 not done. Mr Nkonzombi from Post Office requested the Ward's information in order for them to contact Cllrs	Lack of resources	Mr Nkonzombi from Post Office is going to do the establishment and the Reviewal of residential addresses as it is their function.
	G06									Quart	criy C	изітт	, vv						

UNIT: PUBLIC SAFETY

		MME		PROJECT DESCRIPTION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE				BUDG IATIO			QUARTI	ER THREE PE	RFORMANCI PROJECTED		N SET TARGI	ETS &
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD						ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOM ANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATI ON	CORRECT IVE MEASUR E
K1.CMS.09	Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Purchase of BA Compressor	Terms of reference, advert, appointment letter, invoices	No BA compressor	BA compressor purchased by set date	Date	R100 000.00	R100 000.00	N/A	80 30 74 5756 011	N/A	N/A	Purchase of BA Compressor by 30 June 2017.	Purchase of BA Compresso r	Specifications complete d, submitted to SCM, waiting for advertise ment	Yes	Procurem ent processes	Follow up with SCM
	B									Qua	rterly	Cash f	low		R100 000.	R100 000.	N/A			
K1.CMS.10	Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Fencing of driving licence test centre ground	Terms of reference, advert, appointment letter, invoices and proof of payment	New test ground not fenced	Meters of Fence completed on driving license test Centre ground by set date	Meters Date	R250 000.00	R250 000.00	N/A	80 30 74 5751 036	N/A	N/A	Fence 150 meters of driving license test Centre ground by 30 June 2017	Hand over process.	Project was complete d in Q-1	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Bas									Qua	rterly	Cash f	low		R250 000.00	Nil	R250 000. 00	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.CMS.11	Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Fencing of aerodrome	Terms of reference, advert, appointment letter, invoices and proof of payment	Aerodrome building	Number of km fenced at the aerodrome by set date	Km date	R50 000.00	R50 000.00	05 30 74 4630 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	Fence 60km at the aerodrome by 30 June 2017	N/A	Specifications complete d, submitted to SCM, waiting for advertise ment	Yes	Delay in the furnishing of Bill of Quantities by PMU	Follow up with SCM

			MME	D	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE			NUAL I				QUARTE	ER THREE PE	RFORMANCI PROJECTED		N SET TARGI	ETS &
IDP REF.	ACTIVINGILIAIN	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD		ON				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17FY	O	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOM ANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATI ON	CORRECT IVE MEASUR E
											Qua	rterly	Cash fl	ow		R50000.00	Nil	Nil			
K1.CMS.12		Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety	Lar vel Em Res	rchase (1) x nd cruiser hicle with nergency escue quipment;	Land Cruiser vehicle with emergency rescue vehicle	No emergency rescue vehicle	Land cruiser with fire fighting skid purchased by set date	Date	R400 000.00	R400 000.00	N/A	80 30 74 5756	N/A	CRR	To purchase land cruiser with fire fighting skid by 30 June 2017	To purchase 1 x land cruiser with firefighting skid.	Specifications complete d, submitted to BSC committe e, rejected to insufficien t budget, New specifications compiled, waiting for BSC committe e meeting.	Yes	Under budgeting	New product specificati ons compiled and resubmitt ed to BSC committe e.
											Qua	rterly	Cash fl	ow		R600'000	Nil	Nil			
K1.CMS.13		Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		rchase of traffic otorcycles.	Proof of Terms of reference, advert, appointment letter, invoices and	Motorcycles.	Number of motorcycle s purchased by set date	Number date	R500 000.00	R500 000.00	V/N	80 30 74 5756007	N/A	N/A	Purchase of 5 traffic motorcycles by 30 June 2017	Purchase of 5 traffic motorcycle s	Project advertise d and closed but response.	Yes	No response to the project advertise ment	To re- advertise the project
	F	Basi				proof of payment					Qua	rterly	Lash fl	ow		R500 000.00	INII	INII			

		MME		PROJECT DESCRIPTION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE				BUDG IATIO			QUARTI	ER THREE PE	RFORMANCI PROJECTED		N SET TARG	ETS &
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD		ON				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOM ANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATI ON	CORRECT IVE MEASUR E
K1.CMS.14	Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Maintenance and service of fire extinguishers	Service Certificate	Functional fire extinguishers in the areas	Number of fire extinguishe rs serviced and maintained by set dates	Number date	R100 000.00	R100 000.00	05 30 74 4640 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	Maintenance and service of 50 fire extinguishers in Matatiele, maluti. And Cedarville by 30 June 2017	Maintenan ce and service of 50 fire extinguish ers in Matatiele, maluti. And Cedarville	Specifications complete d, submitted to SCM, waiting for advertise ment	Yes	Procurem ent processes	Follow up with SCM
										Qua	rterly	Cash f	low		R100 000.00	Nil	Nil	Nil		
K5.CMS.02	Good Governance and Public Participation	Public Safety		Awareness campaigns on disaster and fire	Reports and attendance register	Awareness campaigns done in certain wards	Number of campaigns conducted by set date	Number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct 8 awareness campaigns on disaster, fire by 30 June 2017	Conduct 3 Awareness Campaigns on disaster and fire	3 awarenes s conducted	N/A	N/A	N/A
	G .									Qua	rterly	Cash f	low		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.CMS.15	Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Testing for driving licences and vehicle for roadworthy	Reports	Approximately 9000 people and vehicles tested	Number of people tested for learner and driver licenses and vehicles tested roadworthi ness by set date	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	R2 047 500.00	N/A	To test 1610 people for drivers licenses, 2300 people for learners licenses and 600 vehicles for roadworthy by 30 June 2017	To test 402 drivers, 575 learners and 150 vehicles (1127)	303 drivers tested, 773 Learners licences, 407 m/v tested (1483)	N/A	N/A	N/A

		MME		PROJECT DESCRIPTION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE			NUAL IFORM				QUARTE	ER THREE PE	RFORMANCI PROJECTED		N SET TARG	ETS &
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD		Old				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOM ANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATI ON	CORRECT IVE MEASUR E
										Qua	rterly	Cash fl	low		2'047'500.	511'875	R1'625'264			
K1.CMS.16	Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Registration and Licensing of vehicles	Reports	Approximately 7000 vehicles licensed	Number of vehicles registered and licensed by set date	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	R1 260 000.00	N/A	Registration and licensing of 7000 new and existing vehicles by 30 June 2017	Registratio n and licensing ion of 1750 new and existing vehicles	2250 m/v licensed	N/A	N/A	N/A
									Quarte	erly (Cash flo	W			R1 260 000.00	R315 000.00	R1'263'329			
K1.CMS.17	sic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Systematic stopping and checking of vehicles	Reports	Minimum 15 cars stopped per day by each traffic officer	Number of cars stopped and checked per guide lines by set date	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Systematic stopping and checking of 8600 vehicles as per Dep. Transport guideline by 30 June 2017.	Systematic stopping and checking of 2150 vehicles.	3384 stopped (1918) notices issued.	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Basi								Quarte	erly (Cash flo	W	→		Nil	Nil				
K1.CMS.18	Basic Service Delivery	Public Safety		Routine patrols within the municipality areas	Schedule Reports	Daily patrol	Number of patrols conducted by set date	Dated trip authorization	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Conduct 480 routine patrols in the Municipal area by 30 June 2017	120 routine patrols	routine patrols conducted	N/A	N/A	N/A
									Quarte	erly (Cash flo	W		•	Nil	Nil				
		PUBLIC SAFETY		Income generation through traffic fines	Report	R18 000.00 generated through traffic fines in	Income generated	Amount							Traffic fines by 30 June 2017	Generate R10 000 from traffic fines	23 vehicles impounde d			
		PUBLI				2016/17 financial year			Quarte	erly (Cash flo)W			(R 400 000)	(R 100 000)	R465'884			

UNIT: ADMIN SUPPORT AND PUBLIC AMENITIES

										ANNUAI	L BUD	GET I	NFORM!	ATIO	ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PE			ON SET TA	RGETS &
	PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST		CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
77 CDS 04	NI.CK	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Administration Support And Public Amenities	ALL	Swimming Pool underwater machine	Appointment Letter	There is no machine to clean underwater in the swimming pool	under water machine by	Date	R80 000.00	R80 000.00	80 25 30 5750 013	N/A	N/A	N/A	Purchase underwater machine for the municipal Swimming pool by 30 June 2017	of a suitable service provider for supplying and installing an underwater machine suitable for cleaning the	advertised on 14 February and closed on 22 February	N/A	N/A	N/A
A1 2002 A71	N2.CK3.12	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,26	Facilitation of sitting of governance and oversight structures meetings	Advertisemen ts/Public Notices,	Rules and Orders of Council and Annual Calendar of meetings	Council meetings publicised within prescribed time frame	Number of day	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Publicizin g of all Council Meetings at least 5 days before sitting of Council Meetings	All Council meetings are published 5 days before each Ordinary Council Meeting	Ordinary Council meeting of 27 January 2017 was advertised on 20 January 2017 in the in the Fever Newspaper . The Special Council	2017 was advertised on 20 March 2017 in the in the Daily Dispatch Newspape r, only 4 days before the Council	The Speaker of Council was uncertain about a calling a meeting when the meeting of 24 February 2017 still remained adjourned.	N/A

	A P	T							ANNUA	L BUI	OGET I	NFORM	ATI	ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PE	RFORMANO ROJECTED		Γ ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
																	2017 in the in the Daily Dispatch Newspaper			
K2.CRS.13	Municipal Institution Development And	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,26	Facilitation of sitting of governance and oversight structures meetings	Minutes, Calendar of Council and Committee Meetings	Rules and Orders of Council and Annual Calendar of meetings	Minutes of each governance structure meeting produced within the prescribed time frame	Number of days	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Production of Minutes of each governance structure meeting within 2 weeks after sitting	Production and submission of minutes to the Chairperson of the meeting within 2 weeks after each meeting	Production and submission of minutes to the Chairperso n of the meetings within 2 weeks after each meeting was done.	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2.CRS.14	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,26	Facilitation of sitting of governance and oversight structures meetings	Council Resolution list	Rules and Orders of Council and Annual Calendar of meetings	Council resolutions produced within 2 weeks after each council meeting	Number of days	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Produce council Resolutions within two weeks of council meeting	Production and submission of Council resolutions to the Speaker 2 weeks after each meeting	of 27	N/A	N/A	N/A

	NA.	T							ANNUA	L BUD	OGET II	NFORM	IATI	ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PE	CRFORMANO ROJECTED		T ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
				Facilitation	Attendance	Rules and	Number of	Number							Produce 4	Production of	days after the Special Council of 24 March 2017 and submitted to the Manager: Admin. Support and Public Amenities Units and the Speaker of Council on 27 March 2017. 3 reports	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2.CRS.38	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,26	of sitting of governance and oversight structures meetings	registers and Report	Orders of Council and Annual Calendar of meetings	reports produced on Monitoring of Scheduled Sitting of governance meetings by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	report on Monitoring of Scheduled Sitting of governance meetings by 30 June 2017	1 report on sitting of meetings in each month for the	on sitting of January to March			
K2.CRS.15	Municipal Institution	Administration Support And	1,19,26	Monthly Manageme nt Team Meetings (MTM)	Minutes, attendance registers, calendar of Council and Committee Meetings	• Annual Calendar of meetings	Number of notices issued on MTM	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Issuing of 12 notices of the Management Team Meeting regarding	Issuing of management team meeting notice 1 week before the scheudled meeting	The Notice (Coretalk) of the	N/A	N/A	N/A

	N.	Г							ANNUA	L BUI	OGET I	NFORM	ATI	ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PE	ERFORMANO PROJECTED		Γ ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
															scheduled meetings		January 2017. The Notice (Coretalk) of the MTM of 14 February 2017 was issued by 3 February 2017. The Notice (Coretalk) of the MTM of 14 March 2017 was issued by 6 March 2017. The Notice (Coretalk) of the MTM of 4 April 2017 was issued by 28 March 2017.			
K2.CRS.16	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,26	Monthly Manageme nt Team Meetings (MTM)	Minutes, attendance registers, calendar of Council and Committee Meetings	• Annual Calendar of meetings	Number of MTM agendae issued	Number	N/A	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Preparation and consolidation of 12 MTM Agendea	Issuing of 3 MTM agendae 24 hours before the sheduled meeting. 10 January, 14 February and 14 March	was issued 24 hours before the sheduled meeting – on 9 January	N/A	N/A	N/A

.	AC.	H							ANNUA	L BUD	OGET I	NFORM	1ATI	ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PE	CRFORMANO ROJECTED		Γ ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
				Monthly	Minutes,	• Annual	Number of	Number							Recording	Production	on 11 February 2017.Agen da was issued 4 days before the sheduled meeting — on 11 March 2017. Minutues	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2.CRS.17	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,26	Manageme nt Team Meetings (MTM)	attendance registers, calendar of Council and Committee Meetings	Calendar of meetings	MTM minutes produced		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	and production of 12 MTM Minutes in 2016/17 financial year	and submission of MTM mintues to the Chaiperson of	produced and submitted to the			

•	N.	I							ANNUA	L BUI	OGET I	NFORM	IATI	ON	QUARTER THREE (3	PERFORMAN PROJECTE		Γ ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
																and Public Amenities Units on 28 February 2017 for of the Meeting of 14 February 2017. Minutues produced and submitted to the Chairperson (The MM) and the Manager: Admin. Support and Public Amenities Units on 28 March 2017 for of the Meeting of 14 March 2017.			
K2.CRS.18	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,20,26	Facilitation of appointmen t of a Safety and Security Services provider	Appointment Letter and service level agreement	Municipal premises and assets requiring security services are in place	Service provider appointed by set date	Date	R7,440,000.00	R7,440,000.00	05 25 30 4910 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	Facilitation of the safety appointment of a Safety and Security Services provider on key municipal premises by 30 June 2017.	nd ent letter issued to		N/A	N/A

	A P	T							ANNUA	L BUI	OGET I	NFORM	IATI	ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PH	ERFORMAN PROJECTED		Γ ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
																	Agreemen t (SLA) is with effect from 1 March 2017.			
K2.CRS.19	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19	Facilitation of appointmen t of service providers	Appointment Letter and service level agreement	community	Service provider appointed by set date	Date	R360 000.00	R360 000.00	05 25 30 4910 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	Appointment of service provider for Cleaning and Maintenance Services of Public Toilets (Rhino Taxi Rank, Coffee pot Taxi Rank and Maluti Taxi Rank) by 30 June 2017.	of specifications, advertisemen t of the bid for provision of cleaning and maintenance	on 28	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2,CRS.23	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,20,26	Monitoring of provision of Safety and Security services	Minutes of meetings with the Service Provider and monthly Reports of the service provider	agreement	Number of Monthly reports on the monitoring of provision of security services on key municipal premises	Number and date	R7,800,000	R7,800,000	05 25 30 4910 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	monthly reports on the Monitoring of the provision security services on key municipal premises by 30 June 2017	quarterly meeting and compilation of 3 reports by the service provider by 31/03/17	3 Reports was received from Khuselani Security &	N/A	N/A	N/A
															R7,800,000.0 0	R1,950,000.0 0	Jan 2017 R651,984. 43 Feb 2017 R1,344,74 9.08 Mar 2017	R223,170.		N/A

	A	د							ANNUA	L BUD	GET I	NFORM	IATI(ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PE	CRFORMANO ROJECTED		Γ ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
																	R176,436. 66 TOTAL R2,173,17 0.17		Disciplinar y Hearings	
K2.CRS.20	Municipal Institution	Administration Support And	ALL	Control and Monitoring of public facilities	6 Reports	Community halls and stadiums are available for public usage	Number of monthly reports	Number of reports produced	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	6 monthly reports on control and monitoring of public facilities	3 monthly reports by 31/03/17	3 monthly reports done by 31/03/17	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2.CRS.22	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,26	Monitoring of Library, Museum and Auxiliary Services	12 reports and 4 meetings	Library, Museum and auxiliary facilities are in place	Number of meetings held by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	4 quarterly meetings on: Library, Museum and Auxiliary Services (Cleaning Services and Messenger/D river Services) 30 June 2017	report on: Library, Museum, Cleaning Services and Messenger/D river Services plus Minutes of 1 meeting	and	N/A	N/A	N/A

									ANNUAI	BUL	GET I	NFORM	ЛАТІ (ON	QUARTER	THREE (3) PI			Γ ON SET TA	RGETS &
PROJECT NO.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/167FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST		CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOR MANCE	DEVIAT ION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K2.CRS.21	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Administration Support And Public Amenities	1,19,20,26	Purchase of protective clothing	Appointment Letter	The contract of the current service provider ended in 2016		Date	R160,000.00	R160,000.00	05 25 30 5521 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	staff with necessary protective uniform by 30 June 2017	Service Provider appointed and SLA signed.	One Price issued with order (number 26605) to supply 37 Fleece Jackets for the amount of R15,540.0 0. Appointment letter issued to Ndimeni Training & Development Services on 9/12/16 for the amount of R103,000. 00. Ndimeni Training & Development Services on 9/12/16 for the amount of R103,000. 40. Ndimeni Training & Development Services has advised that the protective clothing should be delivered by mid-April	N/A	N/A	N/A

UNIT: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF			IUAL FORM				QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT ON SE	T TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
330 001	IDF NEF.	NATIONAL KPA DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	ON			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
M SQD CZ		funicipal Institutional Transformation And Development Human Resource Management	N/A	Developm ent of staff Establishm ent	Reviewed staff establishment Council resolution on adoption of the reviewed staff establishment	2016/17 approved Staff Establish ment	Approved staff Establish ment by set date	Staff Establis hment Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Approval of a Staff Establishm ent by 30 June 2017	Initiation of staff establishment review by the departments Presentation of Staff establishment review proposals at Annual Municipal Strategic Planning Session	All Departments of the Municipality have provided inputs in this regard. The broader implications in respect of the organisational structure review were discussed by Management at its meetings. Council have been consulted through the strategic planning workshop held in Durban in February 2017, and when the draft budget was tabled on 24 March 2017.	None.	None.	N/A.
		Mur								Quar	terly	Cash	flow	→	None	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
7.7 CDS 0.2	NZ:CNS:0Z	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development Human Resource Management	N/A	Filling of budgeted and approved vacant posts	Advertisemen ts, schedule of appointed employees and appointment letters	Budgeted for vacant posts on the staff establish ment	Number of identified and approved vacant posts to be filled by 30 June 2017	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Filling of 100 budgeted and approved vacant post (2016/17) by 30 June 2017	conducting a recruitment process for a specified number of identified and approved vacant posts	There were twenty (28) new appointments during the period under review. The 28 appointed commenced working for the MLM as follows: - 7 in Jan. 2017 - 7 in Feb. 2017 - 14 in Mar. 2017 A total of eleven (11) post requisitions	None.	None.	N/A.

				PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF			UAL FORM				QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT ON SI	ET TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	HON	ON			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
																	received and processed during the quarter (that includes 3 received in Dec, but delayed, due to budgetary constraints.			
K2.CRS.03	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development	Human Resource Management	N/A	Training of employees and Members of Council	Training attendance registers	Training and Develop ment Policy and WSP	Number of training programs to be rolled out by 30 June 2017	Date	R1 100 000.00	R1 100 000.00	terly 000 0235 5470 000	Cash V/N	flo₩ V/N	Own revenue	Nil Twenty (20) training programs to be rolled out by 30 June 2017	NIL Six (6) Training Programs to be implemented	Nil The following seven (07) training interventions were coordinated in Q3 and 35 Officials benefited. - 04 - Personnel Administration Training (24 – 27/01/17) - 05 - GRAP (20 – 24/02/17) - 10 - MFMP/CPMD (06 - 10/03/17) - 09 - Customers Care Training (8 – 10/03/17). - 02 - Plumbing (20 – 07/04/17) - 04 - Munsoft training (29 – 31/03/17) - 01 - ODETDP.	None.	None.	N/A.
	Mı								Quarto	erly C	ash fl	ow	•	→	R1100 000.00	R366 667.00	R440 205.00	Nil.	The amount spent for training included R283 905.00	Nil

					PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF			UAL FORM				QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT ON SI	ET TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
	IDF KEF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	ON			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
																				for MFMP, which is budgeted for separately.	
70 5 M 5 424	N2.CK5.04	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development	Human Resource Management	N/A	Provision of financial study assistance for approved study programs	Approved application for financial study assistance Proof of payment	Training and developm ent policy is in place	financial study assistance for approved study programs provided by set date	Date	R200 000.00	R200 000.00	2535 5470 000	N/A	N/A	Own revenue	Provision of financial study assistance for approved study programs by 30 June 2017	Consideration of application for financial study assistance and payment thereof upon approval	There was a total of 10 (10) employees with Study grant as at Mar 2017 (Comprised of 06 officials & 02 Cllrs from Jan 2017 & 02 from 2016).	None.	None.	N/A
		Trans	Hun								Quar	terly	Cash	flow	→	R200 000. 00	R150 000.00	NIL.	Nil.	Nil.	N/A.
	NZ.CK5.05	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development	Human Resource Management	N/A	Preparatio n and submission of the Work Place Skills Plan to LGSETA	Approved WSP and minutes of the Training Committee	WSP Template and Training and Develop ment budget	Approved WSP by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Approval of WSP and Submission to Local Governme nt SETA by 30 April 2017.		In preparation for submission of WSP, Draft ATR for 2016/17 have been developed, Skills Audit form has been issued to all employees to complete & submit the same by 20/03/17. Capturing of information on the WSP template has commenced as from 28/03/2017.	Nil.	Nil.	Nil
		Mı									Quar	terly	Cash	flow	→	Nil	NIL	Nil.	Nil.	Nil	NIL

		_		PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF			NUAL FORM				QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT ON SI	ET TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	UN			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
K5.CRS.01	Good Governance And Public Participation	Human Resource Management	N/A	Compilatio n and Submissio n of Employme nt Equity Report to Departmen t of Labour (DoL)	EE Report	EE Plan	Report submitted by 15 January 2017	Date	V/N Quarte	N/A	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	Employme nt Equity Report submitted By 15 January 2017	Submission of Employment Equity Plan to the Department of Labour by 15 January 2017	EE report prepared and submitted on 14 Dec 2016. Project completed in Q2.	None.	None.	N/A.
K5.CRS.02	nance And Public	Human Resource Management	N/A	Conductin g of amended HR policies workshops	Workshop Attendance Register	Reviewe d HR policies	Number of municipal departmen ts that received workshop s on HR Policies by set date	Number Date	R 30 000.00	R 30 000.00	2535 5180 000	V/N	Infernal	Own	Workshop six (6) municipal department s on HR policies by 30 June 2017	(2) Two Municipal Departments will receive workshop on HR Policies	Coordinated policy roll out workshops to six (06) departments on 25, 26, 30 & 31 Aug; 19 & 20 and 27 & 28 Sep; 19 2016. Project completed in Q1.	None.	None.	N/A.
K5.CRS.02	Public	ource Management	N/A	Conductin g Workshop s on labour relation issues (awareness workshops on labour relation legislation, collective	Attendance Registers	Labour relations policy and labour legislatio n	Number of municipal department s that received workshops on Labour Relations Issues by set date		R 30 000.00	N/A	2535 5180000	N/A	Internal	Own	Workshop six (6) municipal department s on labour relations issues done by 30 June 2017	Two (2) Municipal Departments will receive workshop on Labour Relation Issues	Coordinated policy roll out workshops to six (06) departments on 25, 26, 30 & 31 Aug; 19 & 20 and 27 & 28 Sep; 19 2016. Project completed in Q1.	None.	None.	N/A.

		_		PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU			NUAL FORM				QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT ON SI	ET TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	HON	Olv			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FV	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
				agreement s and decided labour law cases																
K4.CRS.01	Financial Management And Viability	Human Resource Management	N/A	4.44. Payroll input administrat ion	Monthly payroll input register	Remuner ation Policy.	Number of monthly payroll input submission s by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	Y/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	Twelve (12) monthly payroll input submissio ns to the BTO by 30 June 2017	Three (3) Payroll input submission to BTO by 31 March 2017	Three (3) Payroll input submission to BTO as at 31 March 2017.	None.	None.	N/A.
K4.CRS.02	FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND VIABILITY	RCE	N/A	4.45. Leave administrat ion	Monthly leave report	Leave managem ent policy	Number of leave manageme nt reports by set date	Number	N/A	N/A	V/N	N/A	N/A	N/A	Twelve (12) Monthly leave manageme nt reports by 30 June 2017	Three (3) monthly leave management reports by 31 March 2017	Three (3) monthly leave management reports prepared and presented at MTM as at 31 March 2017. Leave reconciliation for Q2 was circulated to all.	None.	None.	N/A.
3.06		source		Staff excellence recognitio	List of Employees identified for	Terms of reference for	Staff excellence recognitio	Awards Date	00.00				5306 000		Host staff excellence recognition	N/A	N/A	None.	None.	N/A.
K2.CRS.06	Municipal Institutional	Human Resource Management	N/A	n awards (Khanya Naledi	receiving awards	Khanya Naledi program	n awards ceremony by set date		R5000 000.00	R500 000.00	N/A	N/A	2535 5306	N/A	awards ceremony by 31 December					

		_		PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF			NUAL IFORN				QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT ON SI	ET TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	HON	ON			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
				Day)											2016					
										Qua	rterly	Cash	flow_	→	500 000	N/A	NIL	Nil	NIL	NIL
K2.CRS.07	Municipal Institutional Transformation And	Human Resource Management	N/A	Conductin g of employee wellness programs	Attendance register, memo informing all the relevant departments	Appointe d service provider and OHS Policy	Number of safety and wellness programs rolled out by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Four (4) educational awareness sessions on safety and wellness for employees by 30 June 2017.	one educational awareness session on ,safety and wellness for employees	One awareness session held on 16 Feb 2017	None.	None.	N/A.
		Hun								Qua	rterly	Cash	flow_	→	Nil	NIL	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil.
K2.CRS.08	Municipal Institutional Transformation And	Human Resource Management		Monitorin g of Employee Health and Safety issues	Minutes of OHS Committee	OHS policy and protectiv e clothing and equipmen	Number OHS Committe e meetings by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	four (4) OHS Committee meetings by 30 June 2017	one (1) OHS Committee meeting	One (1) OHS Committee meeting held on 09 March 2017.	None.	None.	N/A.
	Mun Tra	Ħ				t				Qua	rterly	Cash	flow		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil.
K2.CRS.09	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development	Human Resource Management	N/A	Conduct OHS and wellness day events	Attendance registers and medical tests results report	Employe e health and safety, workplac e HIV/AID S and EAWP policies	Number of wellness program events conducted by set date	Number Date	R450 000.00	R 450 000.00	2535 5306 000				Conduct two (2) wellness programs events by 30 June 2017	Conduct one wellness day programs	One Wellness day event was conducted by the 17 March 2017.	None.	None.	N/A.
	M Transfo	Hums				in place				Qua	rterly	Cash	flow_	→	R 450 000.00	R 2000 000.00	R131 433.52	Nil.	Nil.	Nil.
K2.CRS.1	Municip al	Human Resource Manage	N/A	Signing of Performan ce Plans	Schedule of Signed Plans	IPMS Policy	Signed performan ce plans	Signed Plans	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Signing of Performan ce Plans	Signed Performance Plans for Task	At total of 124 have signed performance plans.	None.	None.	N/A.

				PROJECT DESCRIP TION	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF				BUDG IATIO			QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT ON SI	ET TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	HON	Ola			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
				for Task Grade 14 – 07 Employees			for Task Grade 14- 07 employees by set date	Date							for Task Grade 14- 07 employees by March 2017	Grade 14-07 employees by 31 March 2017	Awareness session for the newly employed employees and a refresher to other employees on TASK Grade 14 – 07, was conducted on 22 March 2017.			
										Quai	rterly	Cash f	flow	→	Nil	NIL	NIL	NIL	Nil	NIL
K2.CRS.11	Municipal Institutional Transformation And	Human Resource Management	N/A	Quarterly performan ce Review for Task Grade 14 – 07 Employees	Signed Schedules and Quarterly Performance Reviews	Mid-year and Annual Performa nce Assessme nts for 2015/16 FY	Number of quarterly performan ce reviews	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Quarterly performan ce reviews for Task Grade 14- 07 employee s by 30 June 2017	1 Quarterly performance reviews for Task Grade 14-07 employees	reviews for Task Grade 14-07 employees	Reviews are overlapp ing to Q4 (are schedule d to take place until 11/04/1 7.	Due to number of employee, reviews are overlapping to Q4 (are scheduled to take place until 11/04/17.	N/A.
	Ä									Quai	rterly	Cash f	flow	→	Nil	NIL	NIL	Nil	NIL	NIL
K3.CRS.01	Local Economic Development	Human Resource Management	N/A	Capacity building of unemploye d youth	Signed learnership/a pprenticeship contracts	Training and Develop ment Policy and WSP	Number of programme s for unemploye d youth offered by set date	Date	R300 000.00	R300 000.00	2535 5190 000	N/A	N/A	Own revenue	Offer Learnershi p /apprentice ship programme s/ skills programme s to unemploye d youth in	Implementation of the project	Learnership for 35 learners underway. Five learners are under apprenticeship programme (Electrical). Four learners have been allocated MLM by ANDM (2 for	None.	None.	N/A.

				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF			IUAL FORM				QUARTE	R THREE PERFOR	RMANCE REPORT ON S	ET TARGET	S & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
ממו	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	TION	ON			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
															the municipalit y by 30 June 2017		Project Management & 2 for business admin).			
										Quar	terly	Cash	flow_	→	R300 000	R75,000.00	NIL	NIL	Nil	NIL

UNIT: INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	OF MEASIL						TION	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMAN	CE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
K5.CRS.04	Good Governance and Public Participation	ttion and Communication logy	N/A	Implement ation of Municipal Corporate Governanc e of ICT Policy Framewor k: Phase 2	Drafts of all documents Agenda and attendance registers and Council resolution	ICT General Control Policy Framewo rk in place	Number of approved ICT governan ce framewor k by 30 June 2017	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OPERATIONAL	To have four (4) ICT Governance Policy Framework documents adopted by 30 June 2017	documents	Four ICT Governance policy documents were presented during departmental (30- 31/01/2017) and Council (04- 08/02/2017) Strategic Planning session	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Good Govern Participation	Information Technology							Quarter	rly Cas	sh flow	V	→		N/A	N/A	N/A			
K5.CRS.05	Good Governance and Public Participation	Information and Communication Technology		Review of File Plan, Registry, records and archive policy	Drafts of all documents Agenda and attendance registers and Council resolution	File plan is in place	Number of approved policies by 30 June 2017	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OPERATIONAL	Review of File Plan, Registry, records and archive policy and adoption thereof by 30 June 2017	Presentations of the Policies	Records Management and archive policy was presented during departmental (30- 31/01/2017) and Council (04- 08/02/2017) Strategic Planning session, The File Plan review status was reported	N/A	N/A	N/A
	S	Infor								Qua	rterly (Cash f	low		N/A	N/A	N/A			
K5.CRS.06	Good Governance and Public Participation	Information and Communication Technology	N/A	Facilitatin g sitting of ICT Steering Committee	Attendance registers Signed minutes of the meeting	Establishe d ICT Steering Committe e	4 Steering Committe e meetings by 30 June 2017	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OPERATIONAL	To have 4 ICT Steering Committee sitting according to schedule by 30 June 2017	Hold two (2) ICT Steering meeting as per calendar of meetings	The two ICT Steering Committee Meeting were not held	ICT Steering Committee did not sit according to schedule	Unavailability of members	The ICT Steering Committee agenda be tabled during MTM, Or ICT Agenda be tabled in every GMT
) D	Coi							Quarter	rly Cas	sh flow	V	→		N/A	N/A	N/A			

Proportion of first test and formulation of first test and first and formulation of first test and first and formulation of first test and first a														0017	, mro	O.V. D.				PD 0 12 0 2 2 2	
PERSON No.								KPI		ANNU	AL BU	U DGE ".	I INF()KM	ATION	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMAN	NCE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	: PROJECTED BU	DGET
The stablishment of Municipal Intranet and extranet and extranet and extranet service by 30 June 2017 The stablishment of Municipal Intranet and extranet and extranet service simulation of the bid. Appointment service in the stable of	IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	TARGET		PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
ent of Municipal Intranet and extranet and extranet and extranet and extranet service by 30 Appointment service Implementer SharePoi nt Intranet and extranet service by 30 Appointment letter of the Implementer SharePoi nt Intranet and extranet service by 30 Appointment letter of the Implementer Intranet and extranet by set date Intranet and extranet service by 30 June 2017 Advertisemen t for the bid, Appointment letter of the Implementer Intranet and extranet are prepared intranet and extranet are prepared of Municipal Intranet and extranet are prepared intranet and extranet service by 30 June 2017 Advertisemen t for the bid, Appointment letter of the Implementer Intranet and extranet by set date Doctor	K2 CRS 24	Municipal Institution Development And	۔ ج	N/A	g installation of Virtual Private Network (VPN) client to all Municipal	installation register System log report detailing users that can connect through VPN	Private Network (VPN) is	of laptops configure d to connect to municipal VPN through VPN		R1				N/A	Operational	client installed to 72 municipal laptops by 30 June 2017	newly connected users	municipality resources while out of office	N/A	N/A	N/A
Attendance register for workshop on intranet and extranet Attendance register for workshop on intranet and extranet Quarterly Cash flow R200 000 N/A N/A	K2 CRS 27	pment	Aı	N/A	ent of Municipal Intranet and extranet	Intranet and Extranet, Advertisemen t for the bid, Appointment letter of the Implementer Prototypes of intranet and extranet Attendance register for workshop on intranet and	t sharing is made through emails Microsoft SharePoi nt Software is in	ment of intranet and extranet	age						Capital	of Municipal Intranet and extranet service by 30 June 2017	for both intranet and extranet And presentation of ToRs to the BSC	intranet and extranet are prepared ToR are not presented in BSC as the project cost is estimated at > R200 000	N/A	N/A	N/A

					PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	AL BU	U DGE	T INFO	ORM?	ATION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMAN	NCE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	JDGET
TO DEE	TO WELL	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
96 SGD 64	NZ.CN3.20	Municipal Institutional Transformation And	Information And Communication Technology	N/A	Installation of optical Fibre Link between Civic Centre Offices and Public Safety Offices	ToRs Advertisemen t of the bid Appointment letter of the implementer Close-out report	There is VPN connectio n to Traffic Offices	Traffic Offices connected to ICT Infrastructu re through optical undergroun d Fibre cable by set		R480 000.00	R480 000.00	N/A	802540 5750 004	N/A	Capital	To have Traffic Offices connected to ICT Infrastructure through optical underground Fibre cable by 30 June 2017	Appointment of Implementer Installation and configuration	The implementer was appointed, The installation and configuration performed The testing and commissioning done The project is completed	N/A	N/A	N/A
			ŭ					date		Quarter	rly Ca	sh flov	<i>x</i> –	→		N/A	R200 000	R480000			
00 200 021	NZ.CK5.29	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development	Information And Communication Technology	N/A	Provision of Surveillan ce Cameras in all Municipal properties	ToR for surveillance Camera Systems logs showing Connections and configuration s of Surveillance Cameras to central	Surveilla nce Cameras are isolated in offices	Surveillan ce Cameras and surveillan ce data storage in the server room provided by set date	Date	R504 000.00	R504 000.00	V/N	802540 5750 004	N/A	Capital	To have functional Surveillance Cameras and reliable surveillance data storage in the server room by 30 June 2017	Presentation of ToRs to the BSC Advertisement of the bid Appointment of Service Provider	The ToR were presented, Advertisement of the bid was published and the advertisement has closed	Service Provider not appointed	The appointment is not done as yet	The bid is under SCM processes
		Mui	1		E 4 11' 1	storage	T '1 .	F 4 1	D.		Quu	recity	T I	.10 11				Tosting and	Comico	The Internation	System Center
00 300 64	NZ.CRS.30	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development	Information And Communication Technology	N/A	Establishm ent of full functional helpdesk through Service Manager System	ToRs for Service Manager configuration s Advertisemen t of the Bid Monthly reports	Incident Manage ment Policy is in place	Functional help desk Service by set date	Date	R300 000.00	R190 000.00	N/A	52540 465000	N/A	Operational	To maintain a fully functional help desk through Service Manager System by 30 June 2017	Integration of Service Manager System to Revenue Management System (Netvendor) Presentation of detailed monthly ICT incident reports Testing and commissioning of Service Manager System Presentation of detailed monthly ICT incident reports	Testing and commissioning of service manager system, Project completed - phase 1. Incident reports from fourth quarter shall be managed through service manager The detailed monthly reports on incidents Management for the	Service Manager not integrate to Netvendor revenue Manageme nt System	The Integration form part of scope of work for phase two (which is not budgeted for in 2016/17 FY)	System Center: System Manager integration with Nedvendor be budgeted for in 2017/18 FY

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL B	UDGE	T INFO	ORMA	ATION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	DGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
									Quarte	rly Ca	sh flo	w			N/A	R190 000	quarter is provide in section C			
K2.CRS.31	Municipal Institutional Transformation And	Information And Communication Technology	N/A	Conductin g monthly firewall and domain controller audit log	Monthly Firewall and domain controller audit logs	ICT Security in place	Number of monthly on review of Firewall and domain controller audit logs by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OPERATIONAL	12 Monthly reports on review of Firewall and domain controller audit logs by 30 June 2017	Presentation of detailed 3 monthly reports on review of Firewall and domain controller audit logs incident	The firewall reviews had been performed for moths of January, February and March Details of review are provided in section C	N/A	N/A	N/A
	M	Comn								Qua	rterly	Cash f	low▶		N/A	N/A				
K2.CRS.32	Municipal Institutional Transformation And Development	Information And Communication Technology		Developm ent of workflows within Data Stor	Proof of upgraded Software Workflow prototype Attendance register for workshop	Data Stor system is in place	Configured Data Stor and number of workflows within data stor by set date		R50 000.00	R50 000.00	52540 519000	N/A	N/A	Operational	To upgrade Data Stor version and configure three (3) workflows by 30 June 2017	Upgrade Data Stor to new version Consult with all departments on processes within workflows to be configured	Consultated and schedule meeting with Metrofile on 31 January and 28 March 2017, all those meetings were not successful as metrofile representative cancelled due to other commitments Workflows identified are- 1. Filing of SnT 2. Distributing of memorandums 3. Continuous electronic filing of documents and correspondence s	The upgrade of DataStor never happened The consultation of departments for workflow to be configured never happened	Unavailability of metrofie consultants on the proposed dates	A letter be written to Metrofile to schedule activities between April and June to achieve the objective

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	J AL B	UDGE	T INF	ORM <i>E</i>	ATION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
									Quarte	erly Ca	sh flo	W	→		N/A	N/A				
K2.CRS.33	Municipal Institutional Transformation	Information And Communication Technology	Good governance and public participation	provision of Mobile phones and Data Cards	Proof of advertisement Proof of appointment Proof lines migration Signed SLA	Cellular phone and mobile Data Card is in policy is in place	Provide Cellular phones and mobile Data Cards provided to municipal officials by set date		R2 005 000.00	R805 000.00	52540 552000	N/A	N/A	Operational	To provide contracted cellular phones and mobile Data Cards for municipal officials by 31 December 2017	detailed report on usage of cellular phones and mobile data cards	All municipality cellular phones have been in operation except on line belong to Manager: Budget and Financial Planning and the of Manager: Communications and SPU There were new additional lines for newly appointed Task Grade 14 employees in January and February Upgrades for Coordinators and other officials (February) Expenditure and incidents reports are detailed in Section C	N/A	N/A	N/A
									Quarte	erly Ca	sh flo	W	→		R805 000	R325 000				
K2.CRS.34	Municipal Institutional	Information And Communication Technology		Continued provision of telephone system	Proof of payments	Access to telephone managem ent policy is in place	Number of reports on provision of telephone access and manageme nt by set date	Date	R2 005 000.00	R1 200 000.00	52540 552000	N/A	N/A	Operational	To provide 12 reports on provision of telephone access and management to members of staff by 30 June 2017	Presentation of 3 detailed reports on access and usage of telephones lines	The telephone provision has 100% uptime in the months of January, February and March One additional line to Swimming Pool was provided in March Expenditure details provided in Section C	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	UAL B	UDGE'	T INFO	ORMA	ATION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMAN	NCE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
										Qua	arterly	Cash f	low		R1 200 000	R201 000				
K2.CRS.35	Municipal Institutional Transformation	Information And Communication Technology	Good governance and public participation	Provision of laptops to members of council	ToRs Appointment letter Signed acceptance e of laptop form by members of council	Provision of tools of trade to members of council	Number of laptops provided to member of council by set date	Б.	RI 396 000.00	R261 000.00	52540 491000	N/A	N/A	Operational	To provide 61 laptops to members of council by 30 September 2016	3 monthly reports and payments for for laptops R87 000	One (1) laptop of Member of Council was exchanged with that of an Official in the month of January In February and March no member of council reported anything based on laptops Expenditure on laptops detailed in section C	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Z	Ī		F114-41-	M 41-1	Camaiaa	NI1	N 1	Quart	erly Ca	isn 110V	<i>x</i> -	ı				The Matatiele Local	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2. CRS.37	Municipal Institution Develonment And	Information And Communication Technology	Good governance and public narticination	Facilitatio n of website hosting services	Monthly reports on website availability Proof of payment for hosting website services	Service Level Agreeme nt is in place for website hosting	Number of monthly report on provision and monitoring of website availability by set date	Date	R1 396 000.00	Red 000.00	52540 491000	N	N/A	Operational	To provide 12 monthly reports on provision and monitoring of website availability by 30 June 2017 R 60 000	Presentation of 3 monthly reports on detailed audit logs to ensure municipal website availability R15 000	Municipality has	IV/A	IV/A	IN/A
				Internet	Contract	Telkom	Configure	Date							Provision of	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K2.CRS.26	Municipal Institution Develonment And	Information And Communication Technology	N/A	speed for municipal offices	SLA Proof of payments	2mbps line for internet	internet services through microwav e for municipal offices by		R1 396 000.00	R60 000.00	52540 491000	N/A	N/A	Operational	10Mbps internes services through microwave for municipal offices by 30					

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	UAL B	UDGE	ΓINFO	ORM <i>A</i>	ATION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	: PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
							set date			,	•				June 2017					
										Qu	arterly	Cash fl	low		R60 000.00	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
K2.CRS.25	Municipal Institution	Information And Communication Technology	N/A	Maintenan ce of VPN connection to all other municipal sites	Contract SLA Proof of payments	Contract and Service Level Agreeme nt with Telkom are in place	Continued provision VPN computer network throughout all municipal office	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	To provide 12 monthly reports on VPN computer network to all office by 30 June 2017	Presentation of 3 Detailed reports on VPN computer network availability to municipal sites	All our remote site (Maluti, Cedarville, Electricity, Stores and Traffic have had 99.9% uptime as during the quarter; Details provided in section C	N/A	N/A	N/A
		Cor							Quarte	erly Ca	sh flov	v -	→		R564 000	R141 000				
K5.CRS.07	Good governance and public participation	Information and Communication Technology	Good governance and public participation	Submissio n of invoices within three (3) days of receipt	Monthly report Copy of submitted invoices	Obligatio n to pay invoices within 30 days	Prompt processing of invoices within 30 days		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	To provide 12 monthly reports on submission of all invoices within three (3) days upon date of receipt by 30 June 2017	Presentation of 3 monthly reports on submission of Invoices	Invoices received and submitted within three (3) days of receipt We have Guard book to that effect	N/A	N/A	N/A
									Quarte	erly Ca	sh flov	v	→		N/A	N/A				

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	UDGET	ΓINFO	ORMA	TION	QUARTE	R ONE PERFORMAN	CE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	DGET
TAD DEE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
26 SGO 64	Municipal Institution Development And Transformation	Information And Communication Technology	Good governance and public	Facilitatio n on ICT Skills	Quarterly report Training attendance register Training competency certificate	Obligatio n to address skill gap in ICT Unit to meet business needs	Number of ICT training programs offered by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	To have ICT personnel trained on 3 ICT training programs by 30 June 2017	To have (1) ICT training program rolled out	One (2) ICT skills training program were attended (1) Systems Centre- Service Manager (27/28-March 2017 (2) MunSoft Administrator and simulation (29-31 March 2017)	N/A	N/A	N/A
	De	Inf							Quarte	rly Ca	sh flov	V	→		N/A	N/A				

UNIT: DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	JDGET	INFO	ORM <i>A</i>	ATION	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMAN	CE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	& PROJECTED BU	IDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N	E		MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K6.EDP.01	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	Development Planning	Ward 26	6.1. Planning & Survey - Cedarville Middle Income township.	Storm-water Management Plan, Approval letter for Township establishment and Approved Township Register	2014 SDF.	Opened Township Register by set date.	Date	R200 000.00	R200 000:00	000 053 015£ 50	V/N	N/A	CRR	Cedarville Residential Middle Income Township Establishment approved by 30 June 2017	Township submitted to MPT by 30 March 2017	Legal Opinion obtained on gazetting of Tribal Members	Tribunal member not gazetted	Members not gazetted	Gazette members as per legal opinion
K6.EDP.02	SPATIAL	Development Planning	Ward 19,20	6.2. Planning & Survey – Matatiele Middle Income township (Opp Area C).	Appointment letter, Township layout, ROD and Council Resolution for Adopted Township layout	2014 SDF.	Township layout adopted by set date.	Date	R150 000.00	R150 000:00	000 0835 0188 50 rterly	V/N Cash f	N/A	CRR	Matatiele Residential Middle Income Township layout adopted by Council by 30 June 2017 R150 000.00	Preliminary surveys and Draft Township layout completed 30 March 2017	Preliminary surveys conducted			
K6.EDP.03	SPATIAL	<u> </u>	Ward 1, 19,20 and 26	6.3. Planning & Survey – Maluti, Cedarville and Matatiele	Appointment letter, Township layout, ROD and Council Resolution for Adopted Township	2014 SDF.	Township layout adopted by set date.	Date	R300 000.00	R300 000.00	05 3510 5530 000	N/A	N/A	CRR	Maluti, Cedarville and Matatiele Commercial Township layout adopted by Council by 30 June 2017	Appointment of Service Provider by 30 March 2017	Service provider appointed and preliminary surveys completed			

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	JDGET	Γ INF(ORM <i>A</i>	ATION	QUARTE	ER ONE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	IDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
				Commerci al township	layout					Quai	rterly	Cash f	flow	-	R300 000.00	nil				
K5.EDP.10	Governance and Public	Development Planning	Ward 26	Updated Land Audit and GIS Data Set	Appointment letter, Situational analysis, Updated Land Audit and GIS Data set and	2013 Matatiele Land Audit and GIS	Updated Land Audit and GIS Data set by set date		R200 000.00	R200 000.00	05 3510 5190 000	N/A	N/A	CRR	Updated Land Audit and GIS Data Set by 30 June 2017	Data Collection completed by30 March 2017	Data Collection completed			
	Co.	Dev			closure report					Quai	rterly	Cash f	flow		R200 000.00	R50 000.00				
K4.EDP.01	Municipal financial viability	Development Planning	Ward 1,19,20 and 26	4.46. Surveying and evaluation of 50 municipal land parcels for disposal	Appointment letter, SG diagrams and evaluation certificates	Council Resolutio n for disposal of Municipa 1 land	Number of Surveyed and valuated land parcels by set date.	Date	R300 000.00	R300 000.00	05 3510 5190 000	N/A	N/A	CRR	Surveyed and evaluated 50 municipal land parcels for disposal by 30 June 2017	Approved consent for subdivision applications by 30 March 2017	Consent			
	M									Quai	rterly	Cash f	flo w ▶	-	R300 000.00	R50 000.00				
K6.EDP.04	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	Development Planning	All	6.4. Processing of rezoning application s within 60 days	Stamped application, minutes of DAAF/circul ation report and Application Register	60 day turnaroun d time	Number of days (Turnaroun d time) for processing application s		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational budget	Processing rezoning applications within 60 days	Processing of rezoning applications within 60 days	No new application received			
	S								Quarte	erly Ca	sh flo	w -	→		Nil	Nil				

				PROJECT	MEANS OF	BASELIN	KPI	UNIT	ANNI	IAI. RI	IDGFT	' INF)RM/	TION	OHARTE	R ONE PERFORMAN	CF REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROIFCTED RI	IDGFT
				DESCRIPTI	VERIFICATIO	E	IXI I	OF	7114140	, ill D	, D GL	1141	JIVIII	111011	VOAKII	AL OILL LIN OINIAN	OL KLI OKI OK SEI	THICH I J C	I ROJECTED DO	JUGILI
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
P.05	AL ATIONS	Planning		6.5. Processing of subdivisio	Stamped application, minutes of DAAF/circul	60 day turnaroun d time	Number of days (Turnaroun d time) for	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operation al budget	Processing of subdivision applications within 60 days	Processing of subdivision applications within 60 days	3 applications being processed			
K6.EDP.05	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	Development Planning	All	n application s within 60 days	ation report and Application Register		approval of Subdivision application s			Quai	rterly	Cash f	lo w ▶		Nil	Nil				
K6.EDP.06	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	Development Planning	All	6.6. Processing of special consent use application s within 60	Stamped application, minutes of DAAF/circul ation report and Application Register	60 day turnaroun d time	Number of days (Turnaroun d time) for approval of special consent application		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational budget	Processing of special consent use applications within 60 days	Processing of special consent use applications within 60 days	2 application under process			
	CON	Deve		days			S		Quart	erly Ca	ish flo	W	→		Nil	Nil				
K6.EDP.07	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	Development Planning	All	Serving of complianc e notices within one week of identificati on.	Inspection report, copy of notices and Register	Conducte d site inspectio ns, LUMS By-Law, Town Planning Scheme	Number of days (Turnaroun d time) to issue notices.	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational budget	Compliance notices served within one week of identification	Compliance notices served within one week of identification	1 notice processed within 3 days in Cedarville			
	S								Quart	erly Ca	sh flo	W	→		Nil	Nil				

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	AL BU	JDGET	ΓINFO	ORMA	TION	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMAN	CE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	DGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N N	L		MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K6.EDP.09	SPATIAL ONSIDERATIONS		1	6.7. Maluti Land Tenure Upgrading – Land Donation	Corresponden ces with the relevant department and letter of approval of land donation of Maluti	Deed of grants	Approved land donation by set date	Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Maluti Land Donation approved by June 2017	Co-ordination of Maluti Land Donation process to Province	A discussion was held on the 19 th January 2017 for the facilitation of Maluti Land donation by the Department of Public Works			
		Devel			Township				Quarte	erly Ca	ish flo	W	\rightarrow		Nil	Nil				
K6.EDP.08	SPATIAL ONSIDERATIONS	Land Administration	All	6.8. Processing of municipal land disposal application s within 60 days	Stamped application, minutes of Asset Disposal Forum and Application Register	60 day turnaroun d time	Number of days (Turnaroun d time) for approval of special consent application		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Processing of municipal land disposal applications within 60 days	Processing of municipal land disposal applications within 60 days	4 applications were received and processed within average turnaround time of 20 days.			
	S			·			S		Quarte	erly Ca	sh flo	w —	\rightarrow		Nil	Nil				
K5.EDP.09	Good Governance and Public	Development Planning	All	Seating of 4 meetings for Asset Disposal Forum	Minutes of the Asset Disposal Committee	Land Sale Applicati ons	Number of meetings held	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational budget	Seating of 4 meetings for Asset Disposal Forum	3 rd meeting held by 30 March 2017 Nil	Meeting was held on the 10 th March 2017			
	පි	D I		Managama	Ingraction	Outdoor	Numbar	Number	Quarte	eriy Ca	ish no	w -	→			Serving of	Illogal signs			
K6.EDP.07	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	Development Planning	19, 20, 26	Manageme nt of Outdoor advertising	Inspection report, copy of notices and Register	Outdoor advertisin g signage By-Law in Place	Number of days (Turnarou nd time) to approve applicatio ns	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational budget		compliance notices within one week of identification	Illegal signs identified but owners could not be identified for serving notices			
	00	Dev							Quarte	erly Ca	ish flo	w —	\rightarrow		Nil	Nil	_			

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BI	U DGE	ΓINFO	ORMA	TION	QUARTE	R ONE PERFORMAN	CE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS &	PROJECTED BU	DGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N N	E		MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K6.EDP.10	SPATIAL CONSIDERATIONS	Development Planning	АШ	6.9. Processing of outdoor advertising application s within 60 days	Register of applications and minutes of Development Application Approval Forum	30 day turnaroun d time	Number of days (Turnarou nd time) for approval of Subdivisio n applicatio ns	Number	V/N Quart	Y/N erly Ca	Y/N	w -	A/N	Operational budget	Processing of outdoor advertising applications within 60 days	Processing of outdoor advertising Applications within 60 days	1 application received and forwarded to Directosigns for processing and approval			

UNIT: INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

				PROJECT	MEANS OF	BASELIN	KPI	UNIT	ANNU	JAL BU	JDGE'	ΓINFO	ORMA	TION	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMAN	CE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS & PRO	JECTED BUD	GET
				DESCRIPTI	VERIFICATIO	E		OF												
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
K5.EDP.01	Good Governance And	IDP	N/A	IDP/Budge t Process Plan	Council resolution Process plan document public notice	2016/17 adopted process plan	Adopted IDP process plan by set date	Date	R 800 000.00	R8 000.00	0520255120000	V/N	A/X	Equitable Share	Development of the 2017/2022 IDP process Plan by 31 August 2016 R8 000.00	N/A				
K5.EDP.02		IDP	N/A	IDP Rep forums and steering	Attendance registers	Meeting as per the adopted	Number of meeting	Date	R1785 000.00	0(051035518	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Conduct 4 IDP representative forums and steering	3 rd IDP REP forum and steering	3 rd IDP Steering committee and Rep forum meetings were	n/a	n/a	n/a

					PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF	ANNU	AL BU	JDGE7	ΓINFO	ORMA	ATION	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMAN	ICE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS & PRO	JECTED BUD	GET
IDP REF.	AGY IANOTTAN	NATIONAL KFA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N	E .		MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
					committee meetings	Invitation letters to stakeholders	process plan	held by set date								committee meetings by 30 June 2017	committee meeting	Held on 13 March 2017			
						Public notice					Quai	rterly	Cash f →	flow		R20 000.00	R5 000.00	R1982.00			
K5.EDP.03		Good Governance And Public Particination	IDP	N/A	Situational analysis	Report Council resolution	Ward based plans	Report presented to council by set date	date	R1785 000.00	R50 000.00	05103551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Develop situational analysis (Status quo) report by 27 January 2017	N/A				
	20	F00.								Quarto	erly Ca	sh flo	w _	→		R47 000.00	N/A				
K5.EDP.04		ood Governance And Jublic Particination	IDP	N/A	IDP / Budget outreach programs	Reports, attendance registers, public notice	Outreach es as per the adopted process plan	Number of outreaches held by set date	number	R1785 000.00	R468 000.00	05103551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Conduct 2 community outreaches by 30 May 2017	IDP/Budget outreach: Presentation of programs and projects	The IDP/ budget outreach is set for 10-13 on the adopted process plan.	N/A	N/A	N/A
	ζ	<u>.</u>									Quai	rterl <u>y</u>	Cash f	flow		R468 000.00	R234 000.00				
K5.EDP.05	, ,	Good Governance And Fublic Participation	IDP	N/A	Strategic planning session and orientation workshop for councillors	Strat plan report.	Session as per the adopted process plan	strategic planning session and workshop held by set date	date	R1785 000.00	R1 200 000.00	05103551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Facilitate the strategic planning session and orientation workshop for councillors by 28 February 2017	Council strategic planning session	Strategic planning session was held from the 5 th to 9 th February 2017, at the Marriot Protea Hotel, Umhlanga.	n/a	n/a	n/a
	2	205									Quai	rterly		flow		R1 200 000.00	R6000 000.00	R890 921. 52			

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	JDGE	ΓINFO	ORMA	TION	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMAN	CE REPORT ON SET	TARGETS & PRO	JECTED BUD	GET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N	E		MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
K5.EDP.06	Good Governance And Public Particination	IDP	N/A	Public notices	public notice on newspaper, website & notice boards	Notices as per the process plan	Number of public notices made by set date	Number	R 800 000.00	R8 000.00	0520255120000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	9 public notices as per the adopted IDP process plan by 30 June 2017	Notice: 3rd IDP REP forum & steering committee meeting Notice: draft IDP for comments	Notice drafted Notice for draft IDP Issued on 31 March 2017	No public notice done on paper for the 3 rd representative forum.	The dates for the meeting was to be reviewed hence could not be publicized	n/a
K5.EDP.07	Good Governance Go	IDP	N/A	Tabling and adoption of the IDP	Council resolution Public notice IDP document	2016/17 IDP review	IDP document adopted by set date	Date	R200 000:00	R200 000.00	00/2553700 rterly	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	R37 000.00 Tabling and adoption of the 2017/22 IDP 31 May 2017 R200 000.00	R6 000.00 Tabling of the draft 2017/22 IDP to council by 31 March	Draft 2017/22 IDP Tabled to council on 24 March 2017	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	N/A N/A
K5.EDP.08	Good Governance And Public G	IDP	N/A	IDP workshop for ward committee s and ward support assistants.	Attendance register, Presentations on workshop	260 ward committe es and 26 ward support assistants	Number of people attended workshop by set date	number	R1785 000.00	R100 000.00	05103551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Facilitate an IDP workshop for all ward committees and ward support assistants by 30 June 2017	Conduct Workshop for ward committees and ward support assistants	Arrangements on dates suitable for meeting	No ward committees were trained as planned	Due to other programm ers, a suitable date could not be arranged for all ward committee	N/A
									Quarto	erly Ca	ash flo	w -	→		R50 000.00	N/A				

UNIT: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNUAL	BUDG	ET IN	FORM	1ATIO	N	QUARTI	ER ONE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT ON SE	T TARGETS &	& PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE		ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K3.EDP.01	Local Economic Development	Led -Tourism	ALL WARDS	Destinatio n Marketing	New Tourism Brochure	Old Tourism brochure	Reviewed Tourism brochure by set date	Date	R3 175 000.00	0501355400000			Equit	bro J	eview and re design of tourism ochure by 30 June 2017	Service provider appointed	Specification was developed ,and advert to appoint a service provider issued	Service provider not appointed	The advert was issued, but there was no response from service providers	Service provider to be appointed in the fourth quarter
	Loc								Qı	ıarterl	y Casl	h flow	—		R 100 000	R 50 000				
K3.EDP.02	Local Economic Development	Led - Tourism	ALL WARDS	Music Festival (ECPTB & MDTP)	Close out report, service level agreements,	5 th Matatiele Music Festival hosted	Music Festival held by set date	Date	R3 175 000.00 + R400 000.00 R2 000 000.00	0501353480081	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share &		Host the 6 th Matatiele usic Festival by 31 December 2016	Close out report submitted to council	Closeout report drafted	Closeout report not submitted to council	There are still outstanding issues with Matatiele Music Festival	The close out report will be submitted to Council in the fourth quarter
	L L	I	V						Qı	ıarterl	y Casl	h flow	*	R	2 400 000	Nil				
.03	Local Economic Development	Tourism	RDS	Tourism Month events (Tourism month celebration , Mehloding	Reports, pictures, invoices	Annual Tourism Events	Number of events held by set date	number	00.00	00000			Share	N her Ma	To host urism month relebration, Mehloding critage, Ced- atat heritage ce and Matat es events by	Closeout reports	Closeout report Completed	N/A	N/A	N/A
K3.EDP.03	al Economic	Led- Tou	ALL WARDS	heritage and Ced- Matat heritage					R440 000.00 R440 000.00	0501355400000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	30	September 2016	Closeout reports	Closeout report Completed	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Locs			race)												Closeout reports	Closeout report Completed	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	J DG E'	T INF	ORMA	ATION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT ON SE	T TARGETS &	& PROJECTED BI	UDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
																Closeout reports	Closeout report Completed	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quai	rterly	Cash	flow		R 440 000.00	N/A	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
K3.EDP.04	Local Economic Development	Led- Tourism	ALL	Support for tourism product owners/ Tourism Indaba	Invoices, reports and pictures	Annual showcase at tourism indaba	Number of Tourism product owners marketing in the event	number	R330 000.00	R100 000.00	05013551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Support two Tourism product owners to showcase products at the Tourism Indaba by 30 June 2017	Booking, accommodation for Tourism indaba Secure and pay accreditation	Booking accommodation for tourism indaba done Accreditation done	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quai	rterly	Cash	flow,		R 100 000	R80 000.00		NIL	NIL	NIL
K3.EDP.05	Local Economic Development	Led- Tourism	ALL	Local tourism Organizati on	Minutes of meetings, reports	Worksho p held for roles and responsib ilities of the municipa lity and the private	Date of establishm ent	date	R3 175 000.00	R15 000.00	0501355400000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	To host four quarterly meetings for Tourism Development and destination marketing of Matatiele by 30 June 2017	To host a quarterly meeting for Tourism Development and destination marketing of Matatiele	Local Tourism Organisation, tourism development meeting was held on the 16 March 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Lo					sector				Quai	rterly	Cash	flow		R15 000.00	N/A	R 2276.00	N/A	N/A	N/A
K3.EDP.06	cal Economic Development	Led -SMME Support	ALL WARDS	SMME Support/Sk ills Developm ent	Attendance Register, Modules/ study Guide	Forty Cooperati ves trained in Financial Manage ment and Bookkee ping	Number of Cooperativ es trained by June 2017	Number	R3 175 000.00	R350 000.00	0501355400000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	To train 40 SMMEs and Co-operatives by 30 June 2017	15 Cooperatives trained in Project Management	19 Co-operatives were trained in Project Management from 14-16 March 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Local								Quart	erly Ca	sh flo	ow-	-		R350 000.00	R350 000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

					PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	AL BU	DGET	· INF	ORMA	ATION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT ON SE	T TARGETS &	& PROJECTED BI	UDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME		WARD	ON	N	L		MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K3.EDP.07	Local Economic Development	SMME Support		L WARDS	SMME/C OOP Enterprise Funding Support	Attendance Registers Montly reports Proof of Payments	Database available for Co- operative s and SMMEs	Funding support done to SMMEs and Cooperati ves by set date	Number	R3 175 000.00	R300 000.00	0501355400000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Funding support to eight local SMMEs and Cooperatives done by 30 June 2017	Evaluation of the bid for the SMMEs and Cooperatives done	Evaluation of SMME/ Co- operative funding Support done on the 24 January 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
K	Local Econ	Led - S		ALL						()uartei	·ly Cas	sh flov	w →		R300 000.00	R300 000.00				
K3.EDP.08	Local Economic Development	Led -Smme		ALL WARDS	Processing of Business licenses	Signed application forms, Signed letters of acknowledge ment	Existing data for operating businesse s	% Issued licenses within the turnaroun d time	Percent age	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational	Issue 100% of business licenses within 21 days	100% business licenses issued within 21 days	Notices issued to business owners of the 27 February 2017 Four business licences issued within 21 days on the 20 March 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Loc									Ç)uartei	rly Cas	sh flov	w—		N/A	N/A	N/A			
K3.EDP.09	Local Economic	Led -Agriculture	Led -Smme Support	ALL WARDS	Constructi on of Matatiele Poultry Abattoir	Attendance register, Photos	Commerc ial and Emerging farmers producin g poultry in place	Plans developed by set date	Date	R 2800 000.00	R2800.000.00	N/A	8001355751060	N/A	CRR	Feasibility study & Development of business plans of poultry abattoir by 30 June 2017	Fencing of the site and EIA done	Feasibility study and business plan for poultry abattoir done	Fencing of the site and EIA not done	The land that is allocated for poultry abattoir is not evaluated	EIA for poultry abattoir to be done in the next quarter
											Quar	terly (Cash F	Flow		R 1 6500 000	R 2 800 000.00				

					PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF	ANNU	JAL BU	JDGET	INFO	ORMA	TION	QUART	ER ONE PERFORMA	NCE REPORT ON SET	Γ TARGETS &	& PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	NATIONAL MEA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	N	L		MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATI ON FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K3.EDP.10	I Reonomic Develonment	ii Economic Development	Led- Forestry	ALL WARD	Support four communal Forestry Cooperativ es	Attendance Register Proof of payment	Licenses for afforestat ion in ward	Four Forestry enterprise s/ Co- operatives funded by set date	number	R3 175 000.00	R150 000.00	0501355400000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Four Forestry enterprises/ Co-operatives funded d by 30 by June 2017	Evaluation of forestry Cooperatives applications done	Evaluation of forestry funding Support done on the 24 January 2017 One application received	N/A	N/A	N/A
	I oce	2002									Quar	terly C	Cash F	low •	·	R150 000.00	R150 000.00	N/A			
K5.EDP.11	Covernance And	ic Participation	Led: Pound Management	ALL WARDS	5.84. Awareness campaigns on animal and stock control	Attendance registers.	Bylaws in place	Number of programm es conducted by set date	number	R330 000.00	R4000.00	05013551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Conduct 8 awareness programmes on animal & stock control by 30 June 2017	2 campaigns in ward 26 and 3	Two awareness campaigns held in ward 26 and 3	N/A	N/A	N/A
	7	E G		,							Quar	terly C	Cash F	low		R4000.00	R3000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
K5.EDP.12		D	LED: POUND MANAGEMENT	ALL WARD	Pound manageme nt Policy	Council support	Bylaws in place	Adopted policy by set date	date	R330 000.00	R4000.00	05013551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Development of pound management policy by 30 January 2017	Draft pound management policy completed	Draft pound policy completed	N/A	N/A	N/A
		05	E								Quar	terly (Cash F	'lo w ►		R4000.00	R2000.00	N/A			
K3.EDP.11	Local Economic	Development	LED – STAKEHOLDER RELATIONS	ALL WARDS	Establish an Led Forum /LAT	Minutes/ Attendance register	Local Action Team meetings held in 2015/16	Number of LAT meetings held by June 2017	Number	R330 000.00	R10 000.00	05013551800000	N/A	N/A	Equitable Share	Four LAT meetings held by 30 June 2017	1 Meeting held	Local Action Team meeting was held on the 29 March 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
	1	1	ST	A							Quai	rterly (low		R 10 000	R 7500	R 2 276.00			

UNIT: ELECTRICITY

		T		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANNU	AL BU	DGET I	NFORM	ATIO	N	QUARTER T	HREE PERFOI	RMANCE REPO		TARGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	ON			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIATIO N FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
K1.IRS.01	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	4,7,9,18 and 22	Detailed designs for Ward 4,7,9,13,18 and 22) 2017/2018 Electrificatio n project.	Eskom approval design form	Detailed designs for 2016/2017 approved	Detailed designs for 2017/2018 Electrificatio n project approved for 6 wards by set date.	No	R 5 066 570.00	R 5 066 570.00	Y/N	80/40/5751/006	N/A	INEP	To complete Detailed designs for Ward 4,7,9,13,18 and 22) 2017/2018 Electrificati on project by 30 June 2017	Detailed designs for 2017/201 8 Electrificat ion project.	Detailed designs for 2017/18 projects complete d and presented to ESKOM on the 30/03/20 17 R1 500	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.02 K1	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure Ba	Electricity	20	New 10 MVA substation	Monthly reports, delivery note and pictures	Substation designs in place and the link line.4	Installation of Electrical Equipment on the MVA substation by set date.	MVA Date	R 17 000 000.00	R17 000 000:00	Y/N	80/40/5751/006	N/A	INEP	To complete installation of electrical equipment on the 10 MVA Substation by 30 June 2017 R 17 000 000.00	285.00 Constructi on of Control room and Concrete plinth R4 907 473.64	O00.00 Concrete Plinth complete d and control room at 90% completio n.	Control room not 100% complete	Incline weather	The project will be complete d in Q4

		1		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANNU	AL BUI	OGET II	NFORM	ATIO	N	QUARTER T	HREE PERFO	RMANCE REPO		'ARGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	ON	Z.		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIATIO N FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
K1.IRS.03	livery & Infrastructure	Electricity	and 18	St Bernards, Bubesini A (505 HH)	Appointment Letter of the Service provider Close out Report by Consultants	18294	Number of household connections done by set date	Number Date	R 75 000 000.00	R14 425 048.00	N/A	80/40/5751/006	N/A	INEP	Connect 323 households in St Bernards, 182 HH in Bubesini A by 30 June 2017	Contractor appointme nt and Constructi on.	Contracto r was appointed on the 14/03/20 16 and the overall project is at 60%	N/A	N/A	N/A
K	Basic Service Delivery	El	3						Quart	erly Ca	sh flow	′ →			R14 425 048.00	R8 185 440.00				
K1.IRS.04	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	5	Cibini A, B, D, E, F, I, Palmaville A (895 HH) – Phase 1	Appointment Letter of the Service provider Close out Report by Consultants	18294	Number of household connections done by set date	Number Date	R 57 933 430.00	R20 175 360.00	Y/N	80/40/5751/006	N/A	INEP	Connect 613 households in Cibini and 282 households in Pamlaville by 30 June 2017	Contractor appointme nt and Constructi on	Contracto r was appointed on the 14/02/20 17 for Pamlavill e HH connectio ns. Contracto r was appointed on the 06/03/20 17 for Chibini HH connectio n	N/A	N/A	N/A
		•=		N 1		19204	Ny 1 C	NY 1			T	<u></u>			360 .00	00.00	D .	DI /A	NI /A	DI /A
K1.IRS. 05	Basic Service	Electrici ty	6	Makgwaseng , Gudlintaba, Khashole	Appointment Letter of the	18294	Number of household connections	Number Date	R 57 933 430.00	R8 548 480.00	N/A	80/40/57 51/006	N/A	INEP	Connect 200 households	Project Design, Eskom	Designs approved on the	N/A	N/A	N/A

	4	1		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANNU	AL BUI	OGET IN	IFORM	ATIO	N	QUARTER T	HREE PERFOI	RMANCE REPO		TARGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	ON			Е	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIATIO N FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
				(431 HH) – Phase 1	Service provider Close out Report by Consultants		done by set date								in Makgwasen g, 70 households in Gudlintaba and 161 households in Khashole by 30 June 2017	approvals and Constructi on	16/03/20 17 by ESKOM and overall constructi on at 40%			
									Quart	erly Ca	sh flow	·	>		R 10 100	R1 500				
K1.IRS.06	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	6	Nkali A,B & C (Mposhongo) , Makhoba B /Tsotsing (229HH) -Phase 1	Appointment Letter of the Service provider Close out Report by Consultants	18294	Number of household connections done by set date	Number Date	R57 933 430.00	R5 422 720.00	N/A	80/40/5751/006	N/A	INEP	Connect of 151 households in Nkali A,B & C (Mposhong o) and 78 Households in Makhoba B by 30 June 2017	Appointme nt of Service Provider. Project Design, Eskom approvals	Terms of reference presented to BSC	Appointm ent of Service Provider not done. Project Design not complete d and not approved by Eskom	The tender was non responsiv e.	Project to be re- advertise d in Q4
1.IR	Basi								Quart	terly Ca	sh flow	<i>_</i>	•		R 5 422	R950				
	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	1	Maluti- Tlhakanelo Link Line	Appointment Letter of the Service provider Close out Report by Consultants	18294	Kilometers of link line constructed by set date	Km Date	R57 933 430.00	R8 785 032.10	N/A	80/40/5751/006	N/A	INEP	720.00 Constructio n of 20km Maluti- Tlhakanelo Link Line by 30 June 2017	Planting of poles and stringing of conductors	Planting of poles and stringing of conductor s complete d	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.07	Ва								Quart	terly Ca	sh flow	, <u> </u>	→		R8 785 032.10	R4 500 000.00				

	4]		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANNU	AL BUI	OGET IN	IFORM.	ATION	I	QUARTER T	HREE PERFOF	RMANCE REPO		'ARGETS & PI	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	ON			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	орех vоте	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIATIO N FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
3.08	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	Ward 20	High mast lights	Appointment letter and completion Certificate	No security lighting in low cost housing developme nts	Number of high mast lights installed by set date	Number Date	R 1 500 000.00	R 1 119 425.85.00	N/A	80/40/5751/032	N/A	CCR	To install 3 high mast lights in Itsokolele by 30 June 2017	Manufactu ring and delivery	Project complete d in Q2	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.08	Basic I								Quart	erly Ca	ish flov	√ →			R 1 119 425.85	R0.00				
	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	Ward 19	Replace overhead line in Taylor and Williams streets	Appointment letter and completion Certificate	Obsolete distributio n infrastruct ure	Service provider appointed for replacing Overhead line with underground cable by set date	Date	R 500 000.00	R 500 000.00	N/A	80/40/5751/009	N/A	CCR	Appointme nt of Service provider to replace overhead line with undergroun d cable in Taylor and Williams streets by 30 June 2017	Draft terms of reference and present to BSC	Draft terms of reference complete d and presented to BSC. Tender advertise d as Fourteen day Tender notice on the 17/02/20 17.	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.09									Quart	erly Ca	sh flov	_	→		R 500 000.00	R0.00				

		T		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANNU	AL BUD	GET IN	NFORM	ATIO	N	QUARTER T	HREE PERFO	RMANCE REPO		TARGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	ON	E .		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIATIO N FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
01	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	Ward 19	Mains	Appointment letter and completion Certificate	Ongoing maintenan ce	Distribution system Maintenance completed by set date	Date	R 700 000,00	R 700 000,00	N/A	80/40/5751/009	N/A	CCR	Maintenanc e of distribution system (Transform er oil sample ,replacemen t of switch gear at Eskom Substation and purchasing of Electrical maintenanc e material) by 30 June 2017	Replace 200 meters of MV cable at Long street (Wimpy).	The project was complete d in Q2.			
K1.IRS.10									Quart	erly Ca	sh flov	v	•		R 700 000,00	R620 000. 00				
K1.IRS.11	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	Ward 19	Maintenance of electricity distribution buildings	Electricity building defects register. maintenance register	Existing electricity substation/ mini substation building need maintenan ce	Distribution system on municipal buildings Maintenance completed by set date	Date	R50 000.00	R50 000.00	N/A	80/40/4700/000	N/A	CCR	Maintenanc e of distribution system on municipal buildings by 30 June 2017	Labeling of all Electricity Substation Buildings (Waning signs).	The project complete d in Q2	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Basi								Quart	erly Ca	sh flov	v _	→		R50 000.00	R50 000.0 0				
K1.IRS.12	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	Ward 19	Streetlights	Defects register. Street lights maintenance register	990 streetlights	Repaired street light in Matatiele and Cedarville towns by set date	Time and date	R 200 000.00	R 200 000.00	N/A	80/40/4700/000	N/A	CCR	Repair street light in Matatiele and Cedarville towns by 30 June 2017	Replace defective street light fittings and globes within 48hrs after fault report	Ongoing			

		Т		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANNU	AL BUI	OGET II	NFORM	ATIO	N	QUARTER 7	THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPO		'ARGETS & P	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	ON	L		E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIATIO N FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
																logged (except cable faults).				
									Quart	erly Ca	ish flov	w	•		R 200 000.00	R 100 000.00				
	Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity	Ward 19	Replace RMU	Appointment letter and completion Certificate	One RMU	RMU replaced at the swimming pool by set date	Date	R150 000.00	R150 000.00	n/a	80/40/5751/000	n/a	CCR	Replace Ring Main Unit at swimming pool by 30 June 2017	Draft terms of reference and present to BSC	Draft terms of reference presented to BSC			
K1.IRS.13	Basic Se Inf	T	ŕ						Quart	erly Ca	ish flov	<i>N</i> →			R150 000.00	R0.00				
.15	Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Electricity		Purchase protective clothing	Protective clothing for Electricity unit staff members	Existing Protective clothing old	Protective clothing purchased by set date	Equipmen t Date	R105 000.00	R105 000.00	n/a	05/40/5521/000	n/a	CCR	Purchase protective clothing by 30 June 2017	Delivery of protective clothing	Protectiv e Clothing delivered on 02 March 2017			
K1.IRS.15	Basic S								Quart	erly Ca	ish flov	<u> </u>	>		R105 000.00	R105 000. 00	R105 000.00			
K2.IRS.01	Municipal Institutional transformation and	Electricity	N/A	Capacity Building of Staff	Training attendance and invitation letter.	4 staff trained	Number of staff members trained by set date	number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Training of 4 staff members on Operational Regulations for High Voltage systems by	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

	4	II.		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICATI	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANNU	AL BUI	OGET II	NFORM	ATIO	N	QUARTER 7	THREE PERFOR	RMANCE REPO		TARGETS & PI	ROJECTED
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	ON			E	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFOMA NCE	DEVIATIO N FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATIO N	CORRECTI VE MEASURE
										terly Ca	ash flov	v _	→		30 June 2017	Nil				

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTIO N	MEANS OF VERIFICATI ON	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT MEASU RES	ANNU		ı	INFO						ETS & PROJECT	
		DEPARTMENTA							PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMA NCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION
:	basic Service Denvery And Infrastructure	Human Settlement And Building Control	Ward 19	Completion of Matatiele Council Chamber's and offices.	Appointment letter	Investigatio n report on poor concrete works	Percentage of council chambers construction completed by set date	Sqm date	R 8 756 167.00	R58 212 459.29	Quar Cash		N/A	CRR	50% construction of Council Chamber completed to be by 30 June 2017.	Stage 3 (20%) Appointmen t of contractor	Main contractor appointed on the 6th March 2017	N/A R0.00	N/A R0.00

IDP REF.	L PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU. INFOR			Т			Q3: PERFO	RMANCE REP	ORT ON SET T BUDGET	'ARGETS & PF	ROJECTED
	DEPARTMENTA							PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORM ANCE	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N

K1.IRS.17	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Human Settlement And Building Control	Ward 19	Matatiele Fresh Produce (phase 2)	Advert Appointment letter Acceptance letter Practical Completion Certificate Final Completion Certificate.	Fresh Produce Market (phase 1) completed	PercentageFres h Produce Market (Phase 2) under construction by set date	Sqm date	R2 350 600.00	R2 800 000.00	N/A	8040 4035 5750 100	N/A	CRR	60% completion of (2000sqm) Fresh Produce - phase 2	Stage 4 (40%) Site layout Earthworks Stage 5 (50%) Foundation excavations Concrete casting	Stage 4 (40%) Site layout Earthworks Completed Stage 5 (50%) Foundation excavations Concrete casting Completed	Levelling 50% Fencing 50% Concrete 100% Wall plate 100%	The contractor is ahead of program
	B									Quai	terly	Cash	flow		R2 350 600	R1 000 000			

REF.	KPA	TAL	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICAT	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT MEAS	ANNU			T			Q3: PERF	ORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
IDPREF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	W	ON	ION			URES	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
K1.IRS.18	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Human Settlement And Building Control	Ward 20	Matatiele Office landscaping /water reservoir	Advert Appointment letter Acceptance letter Practical Completion Certificate Final Completion Certificate.	BTO and LED Offices are complete.	Office landscaping designs completed by set date	Percentag e Date	R800 000.00	R500 000.00	N/A	8040 4535 5756 034	N/A	CRR	Preparation of Landscaping designs completed by 30 June 2017. 90% Construction of water reservoir at EDP offices completed by 30 June 2017.	ToR drafted and submitted to SCM for advert for consultant. Stage 3 (50%) Appointme nt of contractor earth works foundation	Stage 3 (50%) Tender was advertised.	Appointme nt of contractor	To be apponted in Q4
							Percentage of Water reservoir completed by set date			Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R500 000.0 0	R200 000.00	R0.00	R0.00	R500 000

IDP REF.	NL KPA	ARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU. INFOR			T			Q3: PERF	ORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
	NATIONAL	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME		ON .				UNLS	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
	GOOD GOVERNANCE	HUMAN SETTLEMENT AND BUILDING CONTROL	Ward 01, 19, 20 & 26	Identificati on of illegal Developme nt	No of Notice Letters issued to owners and register	280 notices issued	Identification and issuing of notice	Time	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Identificati on of illegal developme nts and issue notices within 7 working days by June 2017	Identificati on of illegal developme nts and issue notices within 7 working days at Cedarville, Maluti and Matatiele	Identification of illegal developments and issue notices within 7 working days at Cedarville, Maluti and Matatiele	N/A	N/A
		HUI								Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

IND REE	VL KPA	PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU INFOF			ET			Q3: PERF	FORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PRO	OJECTED
di .	NATIONAL	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME						CRES	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
	GOOD GOVERNANCE	HUMAN SETTLEMENT AND BUILDING CONTROL	All wards	Capacity Building of Staff	Training attendance and invitation letter.	12 staff trained	No. of training	number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	8 staff attending trainings by June 17	2 staff attending trainings	26 ward councillor attending trainings of Housing Data	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

IDP REF.	AL KPA	PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU INFOF			ET			Q3: PERF	ORMANCE RE	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PRO	OJECTED
	NATIONAL	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME						CALS	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
	LOCAL ECONOMIC	HUMAN SETTLEMENT AND BUILDING CONTROL	All wards	Capacity Building Contractor s	Training attendance register	1 training done through NHBRC	No. of trained local SMME's or emerging contractors		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	/N	Local SMME's or emerging contractor s trainings by June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

P REF.	L KPA	SNTAL	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICAT	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT MEAS	ANNU INFOF			T			Q3: PERF	ORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
IDP	NATIONAL	DEPARTMENTAL		ON	ION			URES	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
	LOCAL ECONOMIC	HUMAN SETTLEMENT AND RITT DING CONTROL	All	Local jobs created through projects	Contractor local employmen t report	60 local job created	No. of local jobs created	number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	200 jobs created by June 2017	40 jobs created	40 Jobs created	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

IDP REF.	AL KPA	PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU INFOF			ET			Q3: PERF	ORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
	NATIONAL	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME							PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
	LOCAL ECONOMIC	HUMAN SETTLEMENT AND BUILDING CONTROL	All wards	Local Emerging Contractor s Supported	Amount spend and no. of Local Emerging Contractors Supported	10 Local Emerging Contracto rs Supporte d	No. of Local Emerging Contractors Supported	number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Local SMME's or emerging contractor s trainings by June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU			ET			Q3: PERI	FORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
IDP	NATION	DEPARTMENTA	WA						PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
K1.IRS.20	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Human Settlement And Building Control	3, 8, 24, 26	Maintenance and Repairs of Madimong Community Halls (Ward 3), Mafube Community Hall (Ward 7), Zibi Mayor Community Hall (Ward 24) and Cedarville Town Hall (Ward 26) by 30 June 2017	TORs, Advertisemen t/s and appointment letter/s	Four (4) community halls maintained in 2015/16 FY	Number of community halls maintained and repaired by set date	Number and date	R1 100 000.00	R1 100 000.00	05 25 30 4610 000			N/	Facilitate the maintenance and repairs of 4 halls by 30 June 2017	Advertisem ent of the bid and appointme nt of a suitable service provider for undertakin g maintenanc e repairs at the 4 halls	All advertised	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly	Cash fl	ow		R1 100 000	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

	IDF REF.	IL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU INFO			T			Q3: PERI	ORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
		DEPARTMENTAL							PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
**	Rasic Service Delivery And Infractructure	Human Settlement And Building Control		Maintenance and repairs of Zanovuyo Pre- school in Ward 3 by 30 June 2017	t/s and	One (1) pre-school maintained in 2015/2016 FY	Number of pre- schools maintained by set date	Number and date	R100 000.00	R100 000.00	05 25 30 4610 000	N/A	N/A		Facilitate the maintenance of one preschool by 30 June 2017	Advertisem ent of the bid and appointme nt of a suitable service provider for undertakin g Maintenanc e repairs at 1 Pre- school	Advertised	N/A	N/A
										Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R100 000	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU			ET			Q3: PERF	FORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
		DEPARTMENT/							PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
K1.IRS.22	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Human Settlement And Building Control	C	Maintenance and repairs of Thandanani and North End Stadium	TORs, Advertisemen t/s and appointment letter/s	Two (2) sports fields maintained in 2015/2016 FY	Number of sports fields maintained by the set date	Number and date	R400 000.00	R400 000.00	05 25 30 4610 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	Facilitate the maintenance of 2 sports fields by 30 June 2017	Advertisem ent of the bid and appointme nt of a Service Provider for Maintenanc e repairs at Ward 19 - North End Stadium and Ward 20 Thanadanai ni Stadium.	Advertised	N/A	N/A
			19, 20							Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R200 000	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

130 001	NATIONAL KPA		AL PROGRAMME	WARD	DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT MEAS URES	ANNU			ET			Q3: PERF	ORMANCE RI	EPORT ON SET TA BUDGET	ARGETS & PR	OJECTED
			DEPARTMENTAL							PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ACTUAL BUDGET	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANC E	DEVIATIO N FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N
K1 IDS 23	Basic Service Delivery And	Infractructi	Human Settlement And Building Control	19		TORs, Advertisemen t/s and appointment letter/s	Inadequate guard houses	Number of Guard houses built by set date	Number and date	R76 000.00	R76 000.00	05 25 30 4610 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	building of two (2) guard houses by 30 June 2017	Preparation of specificatio ns for building of two (2) guard houses at Ward 19 – Municipal Stores		N/A	N/A
			1								Quar	terly	Cash	flow		R76 000	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00	R0.00

Construction legend

		CONSTRUCTION LEGEND		
RAVEL ROADS	SURFACED ROADS	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION	SPORTSFIELD	BRIDGES
 Stage 1 (10%) Appointment of consultants Design Stage 2 (15%) 	 Stage 1 (10%) Appointment of consultants Design Stage 2 (15%) 	Stage 1 (10%)Appointment of consultantsDesign,	Stage 1 (10%) • Appointment of consultants • Designs complete	Stage 1 Stage 1 (10%) • Appointment of consultants • Design
• Tender and advertisement completed Stage 3 (20%)	 Tender and advertisement completed Stage 3 (20%) Appointment of contractor Stage 4 (40%) 	Stage 2 (15%) • Tender and advertisement completed	Stage 2 (15%) • Tender and advertisement	Stage 2 (15%) • Tender and advertisemen completed
 Appointment of contractor Stage 4 (40%) Site establishment 	 Stage 4 (40%) Site establishment Stage 5 (50%) Mass earthworks 	Stage 3 (20%) • Appointment of contractor	completed Stage 3 (20%) Contractor appointment	Stage 3 (20%) • Appointment of contractor
Stage 5 (50%)Clear and grubRoadbed preparation	Stage 6 (60%) • Installation of pipes culverts Stage 7 (70%)	Stage 4 (40%) • Site layout • Earthworks	Stage 4(40%) • Site handover to contractor	Stage 4 (50%) Base foundation Base slab
Stage 6 (60%) • Installation of pipes	 Pavement Layers Sealants Stage 8 (90%) Kerbing 	Stage 5 (50%)Foundation excavationsConcrete casting	Stage 5 (65%) • Earthworks Stage 6(85%)	Stage 5 (70%) Columns / pre-cast culverts Top slabs
Stage 7 (70%) • Casting of slabs	AsphaltProtection WorksStage 9(92%)	Stage 6 (60%) • Building of walls • Roof installation	 Building works and concrete works Stage 7(95%) 	Stage 6 (80%) ■ Wing walls
Stage 8(80%)Tipping of gravelProcessing of gravel	Road signsRoad markingsStage 10 (95%)	Stage 7 (80%) ■ Windows	• Fencing	Protection WorksRoad signs
Stage 9 (90%) • Protection Works • Installation of road signs	 Practical Completion certificate Stage 11(100%) Final completion certificate 	 Plastering Plumbing Electricity installation 	Stage 8 (95%) Planting of grass • Practical Completion	
 Stage 10 (95 %) Practical Completion certificate Stage 11 (100%) 		Stage 8 (90%) • Landscaping • Finishes Stage 9 (95%)	certificate Stage 9(100%) Final completion certificate	Stage 8(100%) Final completion certificate
• Final completion certificate		Practical completion Stage 10 (100%) • Final Completion certificate		

	PA.	AL E	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUD(QUARTER TH		RMANCE I		ON SET T	ARGETS
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD		VERIFICA TION			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
24	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management Ward 19	Matatiele Sports Centre	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly reports Photos	04 number sport fields completed in 15/16	Percentage of Sport facility completed by set date	Square meters Date	R3 191 342	R3 191 342	N/A	80/30/5756/004	N/A	MIG	20% completion of Construction of 6400m2 Matatiele sports center by 30 June 2017	15% completion(t ender advertisemen t completion)	Designs complet ed and extensio n of works approve d by COGTA	Project not advertis ed	Revisit master plan to accomm odate all sporting codes in future phases.	To be advertise d in Q4
K1.IRS.24	Basic	Pro						Quar	rterly	Cash	flow			R3 191 342	R1 400 000.00	663 272.25			
6(1.A)	Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management Ward 03	1.52 Kamorathaba -Tsepisong - (3.8Km)	Appointmen t of service provider, Advert, Minutes of meetings, Monthly reports, Completion	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	km Date	R2 445 302.00	R2 445 302.00	N/A	80/40/5756/024	N/A	MIG	100% completion of Kamorathaba – Tsepisong - (3.8Km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(80% completion) Tipping of gravel Processing of gravel	Tipping of gravel complet e	Processi ng of gravel not complet e	Heavy rainfalls	To be complete d in Q4
K1.IRS.26(1.A)	Basic	Proj Maint		certificate & Photos				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R2 445 302.00	R2 195 222.00	1 332 76 7.73			
K1.IRS.26(1.B)	Basic Service Delivery And I	Project, Operations And Maintenance Ward 02	1.53 Manase AR- (2.4 Km)	Appointmen t of service provider Advert,Minu tes of meetings	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	km Date	R2 200 422.00	R2 200 422.00	N/A	80/40/5756/029	N/A	MIG	100% completion of Manase AR- (2.4 Km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(80% completion) Tipping of gravel Processing of gravel	Tipping of gravel complet e	Processi ng of gravel not complet e	Heavy rainfalls	To be complete d in Q4

		A	AL F.		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF			UAL FORM				QUARTER TH		EMANCE I		ON SET TA	ARGETS
TAP REF		NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	VERIFICA TION			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
						Monthly reports Completion certificate Photos				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R2 200 422.00	R1 900 000.00	999 691. 03			
K1 IRS 26(1 C)	2	Basic Service Dehvery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management	Ward 04	Zazingeni- Mazizini AR- (6.5Km)	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly reports	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	km Date	R3 453 399.00	R3 453 399.00	N/A	80/40/5756/028	N/A	MIG	50% completion of Zazingeni- Mazizini AR- (6.5Km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(20% completion) Appointment of contractor	Contract or appointe d	N/A	N/A	N/A
71 TRS	-	Ва	P X			Photos				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R3 453 399.00	R1 900 000.00	982 756. 00			
K1 IRS 26(1 D)		Basic Service Dehvery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management	Ward 14	Mangopeng AR & bridge- (2.7Km)	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly reports Photos	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	km Date	R2 420 000.00	R2 420 000.00	N/A	80/40/5756/022	N/A	MIG	50% completion of Mangopeng AR & bridge- (2.7Km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(20% completion) Appointment of contractor	(50% complet ed) Contract or appointe d Clear and grub complet ed Roadbed preparati on in progress s	N/A	N/A	N/A

				DD O IE CE	N. FELL NIG	DAGEL INE		* 13 1475		4 3 73 7	TTAT :	DIID	~ TO (TO		OVIA PEED EV		NA A NICE I	DED ODE		A D CIPITO
				PROJECT	MEANS	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT			UAL I				QUARTER TH				ON SET TA	ARGETS
	₹	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME		DESCRIPTI	OF			OF		INF	ORM	AII	JN			& PROJ	ECTED B	UDGEI		
	KPA			ON	VERIFICA			MEASU	T	L					ANNUAL	Q3	ACTUA	DEVIA	REASO	CORRE
	1		WARD		TION			RE	BUDGET	TA					TARGET		L	TION	N FOR	CTIVE
~	Z		AF							Q	(-)	ΙΈ					PERFO	FROM	DEVIA	MEASU
IDP REF.	10		×							T	T	Ó					MANC	TARG	TION	RE
	NATIONAL	EPARTMENTA PROGRAMME							AI 7 F	EC	>	×		CE			E	ET		
	Z										ΕX	PE	>							
									ACTUAL 2016/17 F	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE						
									7 ()					<u> </u>	50% completion	(20%	(50%	N/A	N/A	N/A
															of a 22 m bridge	completion)	complet			
															constructed by 30	Appointment	ed)			
															June 2017	of contractor	Contract			
																	or			
																	appointe d			
																	Base			
																	foundati			
																	on			
																	Base			
																	slab in			
																	progress			
									Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R2 420 000.00	R1 700	1 074 15			
																000.00	0.90			
		d)		Soloane AR-	Appointment	637.2km new	Number of	km							100% completion	(80%	Tipping	Processi	Heavy	To be
		Maintenance t		(4.4Km)	of service	access road	KM Virgin	_							of Soloane AR-	completion)		ng of	rainfalls	complete
	פ	ten8			provider	constructed in	road	Date	0	0		52			(4.4Km) of		complet	gravel		d in Q4
	And	ain			AdvertMinut	15/16 FY	upgraded to		080 742.00	12.0		6/025			access roads	Tipping of	e	not		
	ery	M			es of		gravel roads		7/ 0	7/ 0	N/A	575	N/A	MIG	constructed by 30	gravel		complet		
	Delivery	And	24		meetings		by set date		80	R3 080 742.00	_	80/40/5756	_	_	June 2017	Processing of		e		
	e D stru	ns / age	Ward 24		M 41-1				R3	R3		/08				gravel				
	Service Infrastr	rations And N Management	W		Monthly															
E	Sel	Operations Manage			reports									<u>L</u>						
6(1,	Basic				Completion				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R3 080 742.00	R2 500	1 180 59			
S.2	B	ect			certificate											000.00	5.86			
K1.IRS.26(1.E)		Project,			Photos															
K 1		I																		

	Α.	AL Z	PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUD(QUARTER TH		MANCE I ECTED B		ON SET T.	ARGETS
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD	ON	VERIFICA TION			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
K1.IRS.26(1.F)	Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management Ward 25	Khaue AR- (2.5Km)	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	km Date	R2 137 500.00	R2 137 500.00	N/A	80/40/5756/023	N/A	MIG	50% completion of Khaue AR- (2.5Km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(20% completion) Appointment of contractor	Contract or appointe d	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Basic	Pro Main		reports Photos				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R2 137 500.00	R1 700 000.00	R0.00			
(1.6)	ice Delivery And Infrastructure	Operations And Maintenance Management Ward 26	Sandfontein AR- (5.8Km)	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly reports Completion	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	km Date	R2 402 902.00	R2 402 902.00	N/A	80/40/5756/026	N/A	MIG	100% completion Sandfontein AR- (5.8Km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(80% completion) Tipping of gravel Processing of gravel	(90% complet ed) Protecti on Works Installati on of road signs	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.26(1.G)	Basic Service D	Project, (certificate Photos				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R2 402 902.00	R1 900 000.00	2 569 05 8.90			
K1.IRS.26	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management Ward 1	Maluti Internal Streets Phase 3	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly reports	49.88km upgraded to Tar in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Gravel roads upgraded to tar roads by set date	km Date	R5 825 000.00	R5 825 000.00	N/A	80/40/5756/009	N/A	MIG	95% completion of Maluti Internal Streets Phase 3 (4km) of surfaced roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(95% completion) Practical Completion certificate	(95% completi on) Practical Complet ion certificat e	N/A	N/A	N/A

				DDO IECE	MEANG	DAGELINE	IZDI	TINITE		A BIBI	T TAT :	DIID			OHA DEED EN	DEE DEDEOL	DRA NICE I	DEDODE		A D CIETTO
				PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF			UAL I				QUARTER TH		KMANCE I IECTED B		ON SET 17	ARGEIS
	PA	AI F		ON	VERIFICA			MEASU	_	1111	OKW		<i>)</i> 11							
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD		TION			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
					Q 1.1							•	RE	SO	D.5.025.000	5.025.000	1.025			
					Completion certificate				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R5 825 000	5 825 000	1 925 064.63			
					Photos															
	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Operations And Maintenance Management	Ward 10	Sijoka AR- (6.5Km)	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly reports Photos	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	km Date	R5 054 994	R5 054 994	N/A	80/40/5756/031	N/A	MIG	40% completion of Sijoka AR- (6.5Km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	20% contractor appointment	Contract or appointe d (50% complet ed)Mass earthwor ks	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.27(1)	Basic Servi	Project, (Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R5 054 994	R4 500 000.00	1 404 708.26			
	Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management	Ward 16	Mehloloaneng Access road (8.6km)	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly	637.2km new access road constructed in 15/16 FY	Number of KM Virgin road upgraded to gravel roads by set date	Km Date	R3 920 000.00	R3 920 000.00	N/A	80/40/5756/030	N/A	MIG	95% completion of Mehloloaneng Access road (8.6km) of access roads constructed by 30 June 2017	(95%) Completion certificate	(95%) Complet ion certificat e	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.27(2)	Basic	Proje Maint			reports Completion certificate				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			3 920 000.00	R3 920 000.00	1 549 525.64			

	A'	AL E	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF			UAL I				QUARTER TH		RMANCE I		ON SET TA	ARGETS
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD	ON	TION			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
8(1)	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management Ward 8	Lagrange Pedestrian Bridge	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly	09 bridges	Number of Bridges constructed by set date	m Date	R2 000 000.00	R2 000 000.00	N/A	80/40/5756/020	N/A	MIG	50% completion of Lagrange Pedestrian Bridge (40m) constructed by 30 June 2017	(20% completion) Appointment of contractor	Project advertis ed	Contract or not appointe d	Delays with finalisati on of designs	To be appointe d in Q4
K1.IRS.28(1)	Basic	Pro Main		reports Photos				Quart	erly C	Cash fl	ow			R2 000 000.00	R1 500 000.00	420 473. 60			
	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Operations And Maintenance Management Ward 13	Tlhakanelo Culvert bridge	Appointment of service provider Advert Minutes of meetings Monthly reports	09 bridges	Number of Bridges constructed by set date	m Date	R2 000 000.00	R2 000 000.00	N/A	80/40/5756/021	N/A	MIG	70% completion of Tlhakanelo Culvert bridge (12m)constructed by 30 June 2017	(50% completion) Base foundation, Base slab	(70%) Column s / pre- cast culverts Top slabs complet ed	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.28(2)	Ba	Project,		Photos				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R2 000 000.00	R1 500 000.00	1 370 91 8.25			
	asic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Operations And aintenance ds 19, 26, 01	Kerbing, Cement and quarry material for Matatiele, Cedarville and Maluti towns.	Appointment of service provider Advert Monthly reports	11450m	Number of Meters of kerbing and channeling done by set date	m Date	R 800 000.00	R800 000.00	05/40/4690/000	N/A	N/A	EQUITABLE	Install 1000 m of kerbing and channeling by 30 June 2017.	500m of kerbing and channeling installed.	137m	363m	Staff suspend ed	To be done in Q411.
K1.IRS.30	Basic And	Project, Ma		Photos				Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R800 000.00	R350 000.00	0.00			

	Y.	AL E	PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUD(QUARTER TH		RMANCE I		ON SET TA	ARGETS
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD	ON	VERIFICA TION			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
K1.IRS.33	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management Wards 19, 26, 01	Concrete storm water pipes installation in the CDB and driveway pipes at various places in Matatiele, Cedarville and Maluti.	Appointment of service provider Advert Monthly reports Photos	1290.3m	Number of Meters of pipes by set date	m Date	R 180 000.00	R 180 000.00	05/40/4690/000	N/A	N/A	EQUITABLE SHARE	Install 300m of storm water pipes by 30 June 2017	150m of storm water pipes installed.	0.00	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.34 K	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management Wards 19, 26, 01	Drainage excavations in Maluti, Cedarville and Matatiele.	Appointment of service provider Advert Monthly reports Photos	22863.7m	Number of meters drains excavations installed by set date	m Date	R20 000.00	R20 000.00	05/40/4690/000	N/A	N/A	EQUITABLE SHARE	5000m of drains excavations by 30 June 2017.	3000m of drains excavated	2215,5m	784,5m	Staff suspensi on	Two SMME's will be appointe d to assist with pothole patching
	Service Delivery And Infrastructure	lect, Operations And tenance Management Wards 19, 26, 01	Pothole repairs and verge tarring in Matatiele CBD, Maluti and Cedarville.	Appointment of service provider Advert	24305.7m²	Number of Square meters maintained by set date	M2 Date	R500 000.00	R500 000.00	Casu 000/0694/04/50	N/A	N/A	EQUITABLE SHARE	8500m² of surfaced road maintenance by 30 June 2017	6000 m² of surfaced road maintained	6079.4 m²	N/A	N/A	N/A

	A		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUD(QUARTER THREE PERFORMANCE REPORT ON SET TARGETS & PROJECTED BUDGET					
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD	ON	VERIFICA TION			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
								Quarterly Cash flow						R500 000.00	R300 000.00	R 336 598			
K1.IRS.36	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Project, Operations And Maintenance Management 02,06,08,09,11,12,13,18,20,21,22,	Maintenance and rehabilitation of 27,8km of gravel roads in the following wards:02,06,08,0 9,11,12,13,18,20 ,21,22,25	Appointment of service provider Advert Monthly reports Photos	927.53 Km	Number of Kilometres maintained and rehabilitated by set date	KM Date	R 1 300 000.00	R 1 300 000.00	05/40/4690/000	N/A	N/A	EQUITABLE SHARE	10 Km of roads to be maintained and rehabilitated by 30 June 2017.	3km of road maintained and rehabilitated.	11.3km maintain ed	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.I	B							Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R1 300 000.00	R600 000.00				
RS.25(1)	c Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Projects, Operations And Maintenance 09	Afsondering Sports field	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	4 Sportsfields	Final completion for sport field by set date.	Square meters percentag e date	R172 000.00	R172 000.00	N/A	80/40/45/5791/01	N/A	MIG	Final completion (95%) for Afsondering sports field by 30 June 2017	95% completion Planting of grass	95% completi on Planting of grass	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.	Basic Se Inf						uate	Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R2 172 000.00	R1 900 000	972 505. 00			
	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Operations And Management Unit 22	Epiphany Sports field	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	4 Sports fields	Final completion for sport field by set date.	Square meters percentag e date	R172 000.00	R172 000.00	N/A	80/40/45/5791/019	N/A	MIG	Final completion (95%) for Epiphany sports field by 30 June 2017	95% completion Planting of grass				
K1.IRS.25(2)	Basic Se Inf	Projects, (Maintenance						Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R622 000.00	R232 900	153 330.00			

	NATIONAL KPA	AL E	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA TION	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU RE			UAL I				QUARTER THREE PERFORMANCE REPORT ON SET TARGETS & PROJECTED BUDGET					
IDP REF.		DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD						ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
K1.IRS.25(3)	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Projects, Operations And Maintenance Management Unit 16	Majoro Sports field	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	4 Sports fields	Released retention for sport field by set date.	Square meters percentag e date	R922 000.00	R922 000.00	N/A	80/40/45/5791/018	N/A	MIG	Retention release for Majoro sports field constructed by 31 December 2016	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.]	N.	_	NI G	36 41	4.0	77. 1	g	Quar	terly	Cash				R922 000.00	922 000	0.7.1	27/4	27/4	27/4
5(4)	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	ts, Operations Maintenance 12	Nkau Sports field	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	4 Sports fields	Final completion for sport field by set date.	Square meters percentag e	R1 172 000.00	R1 172 000.00	N/A	80/40/45/5791/0	N/A	MIG	Final completion (95%) for Nkau sports field constructed by 30 June 2017	95% completion(weed killing)	95% completi on(weed killing)	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.25(4)	sasic Se Inf	Projects, And Ma					date	Quar	terly	Cash:	flow			R1 172 000.00	800 000	R79 200			
K1.IRS.25(5)	Basic Service I Delivery &	Projects, Operations And Maintenance	Mahangwe Sports field	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	4 Sport Sfields	Released retention for sport field by set date.	percentag e date	R307 852.00	R307 852.00	N/A	80/40/45/5791/0	N/A	MIG	Retention release for Mahangwe sports field by 31 December 2016	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.II		Proje And						Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R307 852	Nil				
K1.IRS.32	sic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Project Management Unit	Construction of Mnqayi Culvert Bridge	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	09 bridges	Percentage of Completion of bridge by set date.	m date	R1 510 000.00	R1 510 000.00	N/A	80/40/45/5790/097	N/A	MIG	80% completion of Mnqayi Culvert Bridge by 30 June 2017	(70%) Columns / pre-cast culverts Top slabs	Project re- advertis ed	Column s not complet ed		To be done in Q4
— K1.1	Basic	Pro						Quar	terly	Cash:	flow			R1 510 000.00	800 000				

	A	AL T	PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF				BUDG IATIO			QUARTER TH		RMANCE I		ON SET TA	ARGETS
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME WARD	ON	VERIFICA TION			MEASU RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
S.31	Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Projects, Operations And Maintenance 19	Construction of Matatiele Internal Roads (CBD –Phase 1)	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	49.88km upgraded to Tar in 15/16 FY	Percentage of completion for roads by set date.	Square meters percentag e date	R1 154 687.00	R1 154 687.00	N/A	80/40/45/5790/04	N/A	MIG	100% completion for Matatiele Internal Streets- (CBD)-Phase 1 by 30 June 2017	100% completion(f inal completion)	Practical ly complet ed	Final retentio n not released	Contract or attendin g to snag list	To be released in Q4
K1.IRS.31	Basic	Projec And						Quar	terly	Cash				R1 154 687.00	Nil				
	Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Projects, Operations And Maintenance 02	Nkululekweni Headwalls	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	927.53 Km	Retention released for roads by set date.	Square meters percentag e	R50 000.00	R50 000.00	N/A	80/40/45/579	N/A	EQUITABLE	Retention release for Nkululekweni Headwalls by 30 June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.29(2)	Basic Servic Infrast	Projects, (And Mai					date	Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R50 000.00	Nil				
	Delivery & ucture	perations ntenance I	Thotaneng Bridge	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	9	Released retention for bridge by set date.	Square meters percentag e	R123 833.00	R123 833.00	N/A	80/40/45/579	N/A	EQUITABLE	Retention release for Thotaneng Bridge by 30 June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.32	Basic Service Infrastr	Projects, Operations And Maintenance 11		cermence			date			Cash	flow		H	R123 833.00	Nil				
	ery &	Operations And nce Management 10	Construction of Ncome AR	Appointment of service provider	927.53 Km	Retention released for roads by set date.	km date	2 232 782.00	2 232 782.00	N/A		N/A	MIG	Retention release for Ncome Access Road by 30 June 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K1.IRS.29(1)	Basic Service Delive Infrastructure	Projects, Oper Maintenance N		Monthly Reports Completion certificate				Quar	Eterly	Cash	flow			R2 232 782.00	Nil				

	PA	AL	Ŧ	PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICA	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASU		INF	UAL 1				QUARTER TH		MANCE F ECTED B		ON SET TA	ARGETS
TAP REF	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	OIV	TION			RE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUA L PERFO MANC E	DEVIA TION FROM TARG ET	REASO N FOR DEVIA TION	CORRE CTIVE MEASU RE
	Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure	Operations And	ce Management Unit 19	1.80 Construction of Matatiele Internal Roads (Area C –Phase 2)	Monthly Reports Completion certificate	49.88km upgraded to Tar in 15/16 FY	Retention released for roads by set date.	KM date	R641 638.00	R641 638.00	N/A	80/40/45/5791/010	N/A	MIG	Retention release for Matatiele Internal Streets- (Area C)-Phase 2 by 30 June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Basic S	Project	Vainfenance						Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R641 638.00	Nil				
K1.IRS.14	Basic Service Delivery And Infrastructure	Electricity	19	65m of Palisade fencing of the mini substations	TORs, Advertiseme nt/s and appointment letter/s, completion certificate	Mini substations not fenced	Metres of Palisade fence installed in the mini substation by set date	Date	R60 000.00	R60 000.00	80 25 30 5752 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	Installation of 65m Palisade fencing of the mini substations by 30 June 2017	of palisade		N/A	N/A	N/A
	T.								Quar	terly	Cash	flow			R60 000	20 000				

		AL		PROJEC T	MEANS OF	BASELI NE	KPI	UNIT OF			AL BU RMA				PERFORMAN	NCE TARGET &	PROJECTED I	BUDGET PEI	R QUARTER	
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	PARTMENT	PROGRAMME Ward	DESCRIP	VERIFIC ATION			MEAS URE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3 TARGET	ACTUAL PERFOMAN CE	DEVIATI ON FROM TARGET	REASON FOR DEVIATI ON	CORREC TIVE MEASUR E
K3.IRS.01	ocal Economic Development	rojects, Operations	nd Maintenance All Wards	Job creation	Labour forms	100 jobs created in the previous year	200 jobs created	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	200 jobs created through projects construction by 30 June 2017	150 jobs created through projects construction	230 jobs created through projects construction	N/A	N/A	N/A
		Proj	An						Qı	ıarte	rly Ca	sh fl	low		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

UNIT: COMMUNICAITONS, SPU AND CUSTOMER CARE

				PROJECT	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	NUAL BU	IDGET II	NFORM	OITAI	J	QUA	RTER THREE PER	FORMANCE REPOR	RT ON SET TARGET	S & PROJECTED BI	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMIME	WARD	ION	VERIFICATIO N			MEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.OMM.01	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care		Develop ment of Commu nication strategy and Marketin g Strategy Review	Council resolution, Communica tions & marketing strategies	Communi cation strategy	Adopted Commun ication Strategy by set date	Adopted Communi cation Strategy Date	R335 000.00	R50 000.00	000/01/50/20/2180/000 terly	sh flow	N/A	Own	Reviewed Communicat ion Strategy and Action Plan adopted by Council by 30th December 2017	Adoption by Council & Implementati on	Implementatio n is underway	Communications Strategy has not been adopted, however it was presented to EXCO	There has not been an Ordinary Council Meeting	Adoption will be done in April
K5.OMM.02	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care	All	Stakehol ders Engage ments	Minutes & Attendance register	Communi cations Strategy	Number of Public engagem ents held by set date	Number date	R335 000.00	R105 000.00	05/10/20/5180/000	N/A	N/A	Own	Coordinate 12 public engagements by June 2017	1 IGR Forum Meeting 1 Media engagement	1 IGR forum meeting was held on the 13 th of March 2017 at the Matatiele town hall. Two media engagements were conducted during quarter 2. One during matric awards ceremony on the 20/01/2017 and the second	N/A N/A	N/A N/A	N/A N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPT	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	AN	NUAL BU	JDGET I	NFORM	NATION	N	QUA	RTER THREE PERI	FORMANCE REPOR	RT ON SET TARGET	S & PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ION	N			WEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
																	one on the 27 th of March 2017 at the Municipal Council Chambers.			
																1 LCF Meeting	1 LCF meeting was held on the 8 th of March 2017 at the Matatiele town hall.	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Quai	rterly Ca	ish <u>flo</u> w	/		R105 000.00	R26 250.00	Nil			
K5.OMM.03	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care		Media Slots	Invoice and proof of payment	Communi cations Strategy	Number of radio slots & Interview s conducte d by set date	number date	R550 000.00	R250 000.00	05/10/20/5370/000	N/A	N/A	Own	Secure 18 Radio Slots and Interviews by June 2017	1 live broadcast and 7 radio slots	2 Live broadcasts were conducted during matric awards ceremony on the 20 th of January 2017 and one during the Library ICT Centre by Alfred Nzo District Municipality Outside Broadcast (OB) van. 7 Radio slots: MM was interviewed Lesedi FM on the 23 rd of January 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPT	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	ANI	NUAL BU	JDGET I	NFORM	IATION	J	QUA	RTER THREE PE	RFORMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TARGET	S & PROJECTED BU	JDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ION	N			WEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
		1G															(free airtime was provided for MLM) 4 radio slots were secured on Alfred Nzo Community Radio during Matric awards ceremony for the Mayor, Department of Education District Director, top learner achiever in the district and Municipal bursary beneficiary. The Unit facilitated 2 radio interviews for the mayor on the 20th of February on Alfred Nzo Community Radio on a free slot provided by the District Municipality. Free coverage on Lesedi FM during the Disability Rights			
																	Awareness Campaign on			

ı.				PROJECT DESCRIPT	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	ANN	NUAL BU	JDGET II	NFORM	IATION	J	QUA	RTER THREE PER	FORMANCE REPOR	RT ON SET TARGET	rs & projected b	UDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ION	N			WEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
																	15 th of February 2017.			
										Quar	terly Ca	sh flow			R250 000.00	R50 000.00	R24 510.00			
M.04	e and public	U and Customer		Informat ion dissemin ation (1)	Newsletter	Newslette rs, Website, Services delivery	Number of informati on publicati ons produced	Number date	R610 000.00	R610 000.00	05/10/20/5400/000	N/A	N/A	Own	Produce 18 000 information publications produced by 30 June 2017.	Compile stories and SCM processes	Compilation of stories underway.	N/A	N/A	N/A
K5.OMM.04	Good Governance an	Communications, SPU Care	All			pamphlets	by set date		R610		7/01/50 Terly Ca				R610 000.00	3000 leaflet copies	3000 service delivery pamphlets were produced and printed	N/A	N/A	N/A
1.07	ırticipation	Customer Care		Informat ion dissemin ation (2)	Newspaper column	49 newspape r columns and upload 80	Number of columns produced and	Number date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Produce 49 newspaper columns and upload 80 documents	12 columns	12 weekly articles were published on Fever Publications	N/A	N/A	N/A
K5.OMM.06 & K5.OMM.07	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Cust				document s on the municipal website	documen ts uploaded on municipa l website by set date			Quar	terly Ca	sh flow			on the municipal website by 30 June 2017	20 documents uploaded	35 documents were uploaded on the website	N/A	N/A	N/A

				PROJECT DESCRIPTIO	MEANS OF VERIFICATION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE	AN	INUAL BI	JDGET IN	IFORM.	ATION		C	UARTER THREE PE	RFORMANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGETS	& PROJECTED BUDG	GET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	N N	VERIFICATION			WEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2015/16 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.OMM.08	Good Governance And Public Participation	Communications, Spu And Customer Care		Public participatio n programme s	Report & attendance register	16 public participation programm es in 2015/16 FY	Number of public participati on programm es by set date	Number & date	R735 000.00	R90 000.00	05/10/20/5306/000	N/A	N/A	Operational budget	To conduct 4 Public Participation programmes by 30 June 2017	To support 1 Project(HIV Support Group/Elderly led project) and Imbizo Focus Week Programme	Assisted in the official handover of Mvenyane SSS on the 16 th of March 17 & Nyaniso SSS on the 23 rd /03/17. The story was sent to local media & published on Fever, Pondo News & Ikwezi Publishers. The Mayor has adopted Mazizini Elderly Project in Ward 4.			
										Qua	rterly cas	h flow			R90 000.00	R22 500				
K5.OMM.09	Good Governance And Public Participation	Communications, Spu And Customer Care		Support events which promotes and brand Matatiele.	Report on coordination & supports events	Calendar of Events	Number of supported events by set date	Number & date	R335 000.00	R15 000.00	0510205180000	N/A	N/A	Operational budget	Support 6 events which brand & market Matatieleby 30 Sep 2017	Support Human Rights month activities	Supported the 2016 NSC Matric Awards Ceremony held on the 21 January 17 by publicizing the event through social media,website,p rint & electronic media. Assisted in the official handover of Moorosi Agric School,			

				PROJECT DESCRIPTIO	MEANS OF VERIFICATION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE	AN	INUAL B	UDGET IN	IFORM <i>A</i>	ATION		Q	UARTER THREE PE	RFORMANCE REPOR	RT ON SET TARGETS	& PROJECTED BUDG	ET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	N N	VERIFICATION			WEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2015/16 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
																	Mvenyane SSS & Nyaniso SSS. An article about the opening of the schools was published on Fever Newspaper, Municipal website, facebook and DBE EC Twitter account, facebook, and website.			
K5.OMM.10	Good Governance And Public Participation	Communications, Spu And Customer Care		Brand & advertise Matatiele (1)	Airtime schedule	Marketing Strategy in place	Number of municipal projects promoted using SABC & ANCR by set date	Number date	R100 000.00 + R300 000.00	R400 000.00	rterly Cas 000/02/02/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/	h flow		Operational	Use SABC & local radio to market 3 municipal projects by 30 June 217	Production of audio visual material for social media platforms	The municipality injected R150 000 for the promotional material of the event including adverts, ambassador, electronic and print, social media platforms. Posted the Uzusithwale poster on the Municipal website & facebook page.			
										Qua	rterly Cas	h flow	l		R400 000.00	R90 000.00				

					PROJECT DESCRIPTIO	MEANS OF VERIFICATION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE	AN	INUAL BU	JDGET IN	IFORM.	ATION		Q	UARTER THREE PE	RFORMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TARGETS	& PROJECTED BUDG	GET
IDP REF.	To the second se	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	N N				WILAJORE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2015/16 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM THE TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.0MM.11		Good Governance And Public Participation	Communications, Spu And Customer Care		Brand & advertise Matatiele (2)	Q1: Terms of reference, Q2: Appointment letter, Delivery note, order, Q3: Distribution Register, Delivery note	Branding manual	Procured year 2017 branded stationary, promotiona 1 material & banner by set date	Promotiona 1 material Date	R330 000.00 + R50 000.00	R250 000.00 + R50 000.00	05/10/20/5390/000 + 05/10/20/5150/000	N/A	N/A	Operational budget	Procure YEAR 2017 Branded Stationary and promotional material by set date	Distribution of the Branded stationary (diaries 300, business cards 38, calendar 1800) to Council, Management and staff members Procure Municipal Branded banners	330 Branded Municipal diaries were delivered on the 27 th of Jan 2017. Municipal flags, tear drops, pull up banners, information board and pop up banners were delivered on the 23 rd /03/17			
																R300 000.00	R30 000.00	R 111 809.64			

		ИЕ	PROJECT DESCRIPTIO	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE		ANNU	IAL BUDGE	T INFOR	MATION		QUA	ARTER THREE PERF	ORMANCE REPORT OF	N SET TARGETS & I	PROJECTED BUDGET	
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	N N	VERIFICAT			WEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.0MM.12	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care	Women/el derly empowerm ent programme s (1)	and	Designate d groups strategy, women's forum, good working relation with relevant stake holders	Number of informatio n sharing programs held by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R20 000.00	05/10/20/5306/000	N/A	N/A	N/A	08 Information sharing programmes on issues affecting women and senior citizens and 1 golden games' event by 30 June 2017	02 Information sharing programs	Conducted 03 information sharing session as follows: on the 14 March 2017 at ward 21 Mvenyane; on the 22 March 2017 ward 03 Masakala and on the 28 March 2017 at ward 14 Mariazell n/a			
										Quarterly	Cash flo			R100 000.00	R10 000				
K5.0MM.13	Good Governance and public	Communications, SPU and Customer Care	Women/el derly empowerm ent programme s (2)	and	Older person's forum, elderly strategy	Number of elderly project assisted by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R20 000.00	05/10/20/5306/000	N/A	N/A	N/A	06 projects to be visited for assessment, assistance and monitoring by 30 June 2017	02 projects assessed	03 projects were assessed as follows: Ntataise project on the 06 March 2017 at ward 01; creative network on the 28 February 2017 at ward 18 and Mazizini project on the 25 January 2017 at ward 04			

	ΔE		PROJECT DESCRIPTIO	MEANS OF	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE		ANNU	AL BUDGET	Γ INFOF	RMATION		QUA	ARTER THREE PERF	ORMANCE REPORT O	N SET TARGETS & F	PROJECTED BUDGE	Г
 NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	N	VERIFICAT ION				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	орех vote	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
															02 project assisted	02 projects were assisted as follows: Itekeng project on the 26 January 2017 at ward 09 and Creative network on the 27 March 2017 at ward 18.			
															02 project monitored	02 projects were monitored as follows: Phallang project on the 09 February 2017 and Zizamele project on 23 February 2017 at ward 10 Hlomendlin.			
										Quarterly	Cash <u>fl</u>	W .		R100 000.00	R35 000				

		ΜE		PROJECT DESCRIPTIO	MEANS OF VERIFICATION	BASELIN E	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE		ANNU	AL BUDGI	T INFORM	MATION		QUARTER 1	THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGE	TS & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	N		_			ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VОТЕ	САРЕХ VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	E MEASURE
K5.0MM.14	Good Governance and	Communications, SPU and Customer Care	ALL	Empowerm ent Programme s for children	Q1-3: Report on Assistance Q4: Attendance registers and Reports	Designa ted group strategy capacity	Number of Empower ment Programm es for children held by	Number Date	R735 000.00	R40 000.00	05/10/20/5306/000	Y/N	N/A	Operational	5 Empower ment Programm es for children by June 2017	1 ECDC to be assisted N/A	1 ECDC, Keabetsoe Pre-school assisted in Ward 25	N/A	N/A	
KS.OMM.15	Good Governance and public G	PU and e	All	Youth Developme nt Programme s	Attendance registers, team list, reports and proof of payment for bursaries.	Designa ted groups strategy Youth Council in place	Number of youth develop ment program mes held by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R160 000.00	02/10/20/5306/000	VCash Hov		Operational	Coordinate 09 Youth Developme nt Programme s by 30th June 2017	1 information sharing session on issues affecting youth	I information sharinh session conducted in in Mangolong Community Hall-Ward 23 on 09/02/2017	N/A	N/A	

		AE .		PROJECT DESCRIPTIO	MEANS OF VERIFICATION	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE		ANNU	AL BUDGE	ET INFORM	MATION		QUARTER	THREE PERFOR	MANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGE	TS & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	N N	VERIFICATION	E		MEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
															D. 150, 000	Back to school campaign (Registratio n fee to tertiary education, matrics awards and 2 Bursary Holders	6 students students are currently studying in different Universities, 36 students were assisted with registration fee to tertiary institution, the class of 2016 Matric Awards Ceremony was held at Civic Centre on 20 January 2017			
											Quarterly	/ Cash f <u>lo</u> y	¥		R 160 000	R350 000.00				

				PROJECT	MEANS	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF		ΔΝΝΙΙΔΙ	BUDGE	T INFOR	MATION		OLIART	FR THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPORT ON	I SFT TARGETS &	PROJECTED BUID	GFT
		IME		DESCRIPTI	OF	DAGELINE		MEASURE		AIIIOAI					QOAIIII		MINIANCE NEI ON ON	i ser randers d	. NOSECTED DOD	J.
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	VERIFICA TION				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K5.OMM.16	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care		Advocacy for PWDs	Attenda nce registers and pictures	Disabilit y forum, Disabilit y strategy	Number of advocacy initiative programm es conducted by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R60 000.00	05/10/20/5306/000	N/A	N/A	Operational	Conduct 6 advocacy initiative programmes conducted by 30 June 2017	N/A	2 advocacy initiatives conducted: an Awareness on rights of people with disabilities conducted at Town Hall on 15 February 2017 and election on disability structure on 13 March 2017 at Nokwezi Hall.			
K5.OMM.17	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care		Skills developm ent for PWDs	Reports, list of Candidat es	Disabilit y forum Disabilit y strategy	Number of people with disabilitie s trained by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R10 000.00	000/9082/07/01/90	N/A	N/A	Operational	R60 000.00 20 people with disabilities to trained on different skills by 30 June 2017	N/A	12 people with disabilities trained were enrolled at Enoch Sontonga to be trained on wooding, welding and sewing			
	G00	Con								a	uarterly	Cash flo	W.		R10 000.00	Nil				

		ME		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE		ANNUAL	. BUDGE	T INFOR	MATION		QUAR	TER THREE PERFOR	RMANCE REPORT ON	SET TARGETS &	PROJECTED BUD	GET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	ON	VERIFICA TION				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	ОРЕХ VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K5.0MM.18	Good Governance and public participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care		HIV/AID S prevention , educated and awareness Programm es	Attenda nce registers and pictures	HIV/AID S strategy	Number of HIV/AID S awareness held by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R100 000.00	02/10/20/5306/000	V/N Cash flΩ	N/A	Operational	8 HIV/AIDS awareness campaigns By 30 June 2017	N/A	3 condom week awareness campaigns conducted on 15 February at Boxer taxi rank, 16 February at Drakensburg and on 17 February at the bus rank.			
K5.OMM.19	Good Governance and public G	PU and		LAC meetings	Attenda nce register and minutes of meetings	LAC; MANOP (Support group network structure)	Number of LAC meetings held by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R20 000.00	02/10/20/2180/000	e/u Cash flΩ	n/a	n/a	4 LAC Meetings by 30 June 2017	One LAC meeting	One LAC meeting conducted on 16 March 2017			
K5.OMM.20	Good Governance and	Communications, SPU and Customer Care		Facilitate the assistance of Support groups	Attenda nce registers, reports and pictures	HIV/AID S strategy & LAC	Number of support groups trained by set date	Number Date	R735 000.00	R50 000.00	05/10/20/5306/000	V/N Cash flΩ	N/A	N/A	8 Support group to be assisted by 30 June 2017	N/A R 15 000	N/A			

		ME		PROJECT DESCRIPTION	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE	ANN	IUAL B	UDGE	TINF	ORMAT	ION	QL	JARTER THREE PERI	ORMANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGETS & P	ROJECTED BUDGE	Т
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	DESCRIPTION	N			WEASONE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K5.0MM.22	Good Governance and Public Participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care	All wards	Manageme nt of complaints and march applications	Complaints, and application for marches Recorded complaints; Proof of referral; Attendance registers of meetings for dispute mitigation.	Complaints management system, Customer care policy and public participation plan in place	Percentage of complaints and march applications managed by set date	Percentage Date	N/A	Qua	W/N		flow —	Operational	100% management of complaints by 30 June 2017	100% management of complaints, and applications for marches	100% (47) Complaints management and (4) Suggestion Box Complaints received & referred to relevant Departments.	N/A	N/A	N/A
K5.0MM.21	rnance and Public	Porticination Communications, SPU and	Customer Care N/A	Market Research - 2016 customer care survey	Market research report and Survey report	2016 customer care survey	Market research and Survey conducted by set date	Date	R450 000.00	R400 000.00	05/25/41/5190/000	Z		Operational	Conduct market research and annual customer satisfaction survey by 30 June 2017	Conduct annual customer satisfaction survey	Service provider appointed, work to resume soon	N/A	N/A	N/A

		ЛE		PROJECT	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	NUAL E	BUDGE	TINF	ORMATI	ION	QU	ARTER THREE PERI	ORMANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGETS & P	ROJECTED BUDGE	Т
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAMME	WARD	DESCRIPTION	N N			MEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K5.0MM.23 & K5.0MM.23	Good Governance and Public Participation	Communications, SPU and Customer Care	N/A	Migration Awareness	attendance register	Migration policy	Number of campaigns and school visits by set date	Number & Date	R335 000.00	R24 000.00	05/10/20/5180/000			NMO	Coordinate 8 Awareness Campaigns & Coordinate 06 school visits by 30 June 2017.	2 Awareness Campaigns & 3 School visit for integration of foreign nationals and the local communities.	1 Awareness Campaign was held at Phamlaville Village on the 28 March 2017 3 School Visits were held in the following Mosa Sibi S.S.S Schools: Hebrone J.S.S & Bethel J.S.S on the 29 March 2017.	.N/A	N/A	N/A
K5.OMM.25	Good Governance and Public	Communications, SPU and Customer Care	N/A	Data collection on migrants	Record sheet	Foreign national Data base	Number of people recorded	Number & date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Registration of 40 migrants on the data base by 30 June 2017	10 migrants data base register in town	10 Migrants have been Registered.	N/A	N/A	N/A
		Con								Qua	arterly	Cash	flow		NIL	NIL				

		MME		PROJECT DESCRIPTION	MEANS OF VERIFICATIO	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	AN	NUAL	BUDGE	T INFO	RMATI	ON	QUA	RTER THREE PERI	FORMANCE REPORT	ON SET TARGETS & P	ROJECTED BUDGE	Т
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROGRAM	WARD		N			MEASONE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIV E MEASURE
K5.0MM.26	Good Governance and public	Communications, SPU and	Customer Care	Migration meetings	attendance register and Minutes	Advisory committee ToR	Number of meetings held	number	R335 000.00	R 11 000.00	02/10/20/2400/000	Y/N	W/A	NMO	To hold 2 Migration Committee meetings by 30 June 2017	N/A Nil	1 Migration Advisory Committee meeting was held in Council Chamber on the 28 February 2017.	N/A	N/A	N/A

UNIT: COMPLIANCE AND LEGAL SERVICES

				PROJECT DESCRIPTI ON	MEANS OF VERIFICAT ION	BASELINE	КРІ	UNIT OF MEASURE				BUDG ATIO			QUAF	RTER THREE P	ERFORMANCE I BUDGET		T TARGETS & I	PROJECTED
INDREE	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	O.V					ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5 OMM 58	Good Governance and Public Participation	Compliance and Legal	Sourioos N/A	Vetting and Contract Register	Vetted contracts	Contracts and lease agreements and procuremen t plan are in place	Percentage of Vetted contracts and developed Contract register	Percentage Data base Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% Vetting of contracts and Development of Contract register by 30 June 2017	100% Vetting of contracts and Developmen t of Contract register	3 Contracts vetted and contract register Developed	n/a	n/a	n/a
	Good								(Quart	erly (Cash	flow		Nil	Nil				
K5 OMM 50	d Public	e and Legal Services	N/A	Vetting of by-laws	Reviewed By-laws, Agenda and Register for Consultative Meeting, Agenda for Stakeholder meetings,	Draft By- laws in place	Number of By-laws vetted by the set date	Number Date	NIL	NIL	N/A	N/A	N/A	Operational Budget	To have drafted and reviewed (2) by-laws vetted by 30 June 2017	Submit 2 reviewed By-laws to MTM, Standing Committee and EXCO	n/a	No bylaw reviewed or drafted	Time constraints	To be done in quarter 4
M .	Good Gov	Compliance			Council Agenda and Council Resolution				(Quart	erly (Cash	flow	l	NIL	NIL				
KS OMM 60	Good Governance and Public Participation	Compliance and Legal Services		Administrati on and management of litigation cases	12 monthly reports on cases against and instituted by the municipality	external referral of litigation matters	Number of reports on cases against and instituted by the municipality	Number	R4 200 000.00	R4 200 000.00	0510425340000	N/A	N/A	Operational Budget	12 monthly report on Administration and management of litigation cases against and or instituted by the municipality	3 monthly report on Administrati on and management of litigation cases against and or instituted by the municipality	3 monthly report on Administrati on and management of litigation cases against and or instituted by the municipality	n/a	n/a	n/a

				PRO DESC	RIPTI	MEANS OF VERIFICAT	BASELINE	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE			UAL I				QUAR	TER THREE PI	ERFORMANCE I BUDGET	REPORT ON SE Γ	T TARGETS & F	PROJECTED
IND BEE	NATIONAL KPA		DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	N	ION				ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
											Quart	erly (Cash	flow		R4 200 000.00	R1 600 000.00				
KS OMW 61	Good Governance and Public	rticipation	Compliance and Legal Services	Enforce on contra by-law		Notices, Court Orders	Contraventi on enforcemen t on by- laws	Percentage of notices enforced on contravened by-laws	Percentage	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	100% Enforcement of Notices received on Contravened by-laws by 30 June 2017	100% Enforcement of Notices received on Contravened by-laws	Notice on contravened Bylaw not enforced	No complaint received on contravened Bylaws	n/a	n/a
	Ğ		Con								Quart	erly (Cash	flow		Nil	Nil				

UNIT: INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES

			PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	A	NNUAI	L BUDGET	ΓINFO	RMATIO)N	QUARTE	ER THREE PERI	FORMANCE REPO	RT ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL DDOCDAMME WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	. E		MEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	ACTUAL TARGET	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N	CORRECTIVE MEASURE	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE
K5 OMM 27	Good Governance and Public Participation	Internal Audit Services	Operatio n Clean Audit	Reports attendan ce register program	Unqualified Audit opinion (clean audit)	Number of OCA meetings held by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	To hold four OCA meetings after receiving AG audit report by 30 June 2017.	meetings	N/A	N/A	N/A	Three meetings were held. (Midterm workshop; 05-09 January 2017, Municipal Strategic Planning Session; 05-09 February 2017 and Provincial Treasury meeting; 14February 2017) audit action plan was presented and there were inputs on the report.
									(Quarterly	Cash fl	ow		Nil	Nil				Nil
K5 0MM 28	Good Governance and Public Participation	Internal Audit Services	Financial Statemen ts Audits	Reports	2015/16 AFS and 2016/17 Interim Financial Statemen ts Audits	AFS and interim financial statements	Date		R 488 000.00	01051010305190000				AFS to be audited by 31 August 2016 and Interim statements to be audited by 28 February 2017	statements to be audited by 31 March 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	Interim Financial Statements were submitted by Budget and Treasury office, there were reviewed by the internal auditors and audit committee members and submitted to same office on the 31 March 2017 for responses on the comments

TION ATTION ATTI				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	A	NNUAI	L BUDGET	T INFO	RMATIO	N	QUARTE	R THREE PERF	ORMANCE REPOR	RT ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
Review Policies, Policies, Policies, Policies, In plans and Strategy Occurrence of the policies of the polici	IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PDOCDAMME WARD		VERIFIC	L		MEASURE	CTUAL BU 2016/17	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE			FROM	FOR THE DEVIATIO		ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE
Quarterly Cash flow Nil Nil	MM.30	Governance and Pub	Internal Audit Services	Policies, Plans and	Plans and strategy Council resolutio	and charters	Charters by set date Approved Annual Audit Plan by	Date		Nil					Two charters approved 1 Jan 2017 One Annual Audit Plan approved by 31 July 2016. Internal Audit Strategy approved by	Two charters approved 31 Jan 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	

			PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	A	NNUAI	L BUDGET	ΓINFC	RMATIO	N	QUARTI	ER THREE PERF	ORMANCE REPO	RT ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL DDOCDAMME WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	L		MLASOKL	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	ACTUAL TARGET	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N	CORRECTIVE MEASURE	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE
K5.OMM.32	Good Governance and Public Participation	Internal Audit Services	Spot checks and monitori ng internal control tool.	Reports Proof of Submiss ion	Internal Control tool and Spot checks	Number of Internal Control tool submission s by set date; and Number of spots checks done by set date	Number Date			Quarterly	Cash f.	OW		Four quarterly Internal Control tool submissions to COGTAEC. 48 annual spot checks by 30 June 2016.	1 quarterly Internal Control tool submissions to COGTAEC. 12 spot checks	N/A	N/A	N/A	1 quarterly Internal Control tool submissions to COGTAEC. 12 spot checks
K5.OMM.34	Good Governance and Public Participation	Internal Audit Services	Internal audit reports	Reports	Internal audit reports	Number of internal audit reports by set date	Number Date		Nil	Quarterly				14 Internal Audit Reports by 30th June 2016	5 Internal audit reports	N/A	N/A	N/A	5 Internal audit reports in draft stages to be presented on the 21st April 2017 in the Audit Committee meeting (Public participation review, Revenue review, Payroll review, Traffic review and Projects and operations maintenance review) Nil

			PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	A	NNUAL	BUDGET	INFO	RMATIO	N	QUARTE	R THREE PERF	ORMANCE REPOR	RT ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL DDOCD AMME WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	Ľ		MEASURE	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	ACTUAL TARGET	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N	CORRECTIVE MEASURE	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE
K5.OMM.33	Good Governance and Public Particination	Internal Audit Services	Dashboar d Reports	proof of	Dashboa rd Reports	Number of Dashboard Reports submitted to the Auditor General (AG) by set timeframe	Number Timeframe	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Four quarterly Dashboard Reports submitted to Auditor General (AG) on the first working day after the end of each quarter	1 quarterly Dashboard Reports submitted to Auditor General (AG)	N/A	N/A	N/A	1 quarterly Dashboard Reports submitted to Auditor General (AG) on the 31 March 2017.
									Q	uarterly (Cash fl	0W		Nil	Nil				Nil
K5.OMM.35	od Governance and Public		Performa nce reports	Reports	Performa nce reports	Number of performanc e reports	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Four quarterly performance reports	1 quarterly performance report	N/A	N/A	N/A	1 Midterm performance report still on draft stages to be submitted to the audit committee on the 21st April 2017.
	Good								Q	uarterly (Cash fl	ow		Nil	Nil				
K5.0MM.36	Governance and Public	Internal Audit Services	Auditor General (AG) Value Chain Quarterly Reviews	Reports Proof of submissi on	Quarterl y reviews	Number of AG quarterly reviews	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Four Quarterly reviews submitted to AG	1 Quarterly reviews submitted to AG	N/A	N/A	N/A	1 Quarterly reviews submitted to AG on the 31st March 2017.
	Good (Inte							Qua	rterly Cas	sh flow	,->		Nil	Nil				Nil

				PROJECT DESCRIP	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASURE	A	NNUAL	BUDGET	ΓINFO	RMATIO	N	QUARTI	ER THREE PERF	ORMANCE REPOR	T ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJECTE	D BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA		DEPARTMENTAL DDOCDAMME WARD	TION	VERIFIC ATION	2		TABLISONE.	ACTUAL BUDGET 2016/17 FY	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	ACTUAL TARGET	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATIO N	CORRECTIVE MEASURE	ACTUAL PERFORMAN CE
K5.0MM.37	Good Governance and Public	Participation	Internal Audit Services	Municipa l Standard Chart of Accounts (MSCO A) Impleme ntation and Complia nce	Reports	MSCOA reports	Number of MSCOA reports	Number	N/A	V/N Qua	Y/N rterly Cas	Y/N	N/A	N/A	Four quarterly reports on MSCOA Implementati on and compliance	One quarterly report on MSCOA Implementat ion	N/A	N/A	N/A	One quarterly report on MSCOA Implementation reviewed and completed.
K5.0MM.38	Good Governance and Public Participation (Internal Audit Services	Ad-hoc and Consequence Manage ment reports	Reports	None	Number of Ad-hoc and conseque nce managem ent reports	Number	N/A	V/N Quan	V/N	Y/Z	N/A	N/A	1 Ad-hoc report and four quarterly reports on Consequence Management	1 Ad-hoc report and 1 Consequence management report	1 Ad-hoc report not done	An ad-hoc report needs to be forwaded by the municipal manager to the internal audit for them conduct an ad-hoc review.	To have the item as a standing item in the general management team meetings for considerations in the fourth quarter.	1 Consequence Management Report completed and to be presented to the audit committee meeting on the 21st April 2017.

UNIT: MONITORING AND EVALUATION/RISK SERVICES

		ı		PROJECT	MEANS OF	BASELIN	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	IUAL B	BUDG	ET INF	ORMA	ΓΙΟΝ	QUARTER	THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPOR	Γ ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJEC	TED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROCRAMME	WARD	DESCRIPTI ON	VERIFIC ATION	E		MEASUR E	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.0MM.39	Good Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Approval of Municipal SDBIP	-Draft SDBIP and Submissi on to Mayor - Invitation , Program, Register of workshop -Final SDBIP and Submissi on to and Approval	Approved 2016/17 SDBIP	Approved SDBIP by set date	Plan Date	R 2 010 000.00	R500 000.00	000 032 5180 000 arterl	Y/X y Cash	flow	N/A	Approved 2017/18 SDBIP by 30 June 2017	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A Nil
K5.OMM.40	Good Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	(A	Development of Performance Agreements of Municipal Manager, GM's and Middle Managers	-Signed Section 56 and Middle Managers performa nce Agreeme nts and Plans -Proof of submissio n to CoGTA- EC		s and Plans submitted by set date		N/A	V/N	Y/N arterl	Y/N y Cash	W/A	N/A	Section 56 and Middle Managers Performance Agreements and Plans signed and submitted to CoGTA EC by 30 August 2016 Nil	Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
K5.0MM	Good	M&E/Ris k services	N/A	4 Quarterly Performance Reports	Quarterly reports and Council	PMS Framewor k	Number of quarterly reports	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	4 Quarterly Performance reports adopted by	2016/17 Quarter 2 Performanc e Report	2016/17 Quarter 2 Performance Report	N/A	N/A	N/A

		Г		PROJECT	MEANS OF	BASELIN	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	IUAL E	UDG	ET INF	ORMA	TION	QUARTER	THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPORT	Γ ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJEC	TED BUDGET
444	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	DESCRIPTI ON	VERIFIC ATION	Е		MEASUR E	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
					Resolutio ns	-PMS Policy -PMS Audit Charter	adopted by set date								council by 30 June 2017	adopted by Council by 31 January 2017Perfor mance report	adopted by Council by 31 January 2017			
												y Cash			Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
										Qua	arterl	y Cash	flow			R 50 000.00				
C7 N N N N C 1/1	Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Adoption of Mid-Term Performance Report	Invitation , Program, Register of workshop - Mid- Term performa nce report and Council	Adopted 2015/16 Mid-term report by council	Mid-term report adopted by set date	Report Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Mid-Term performance report adopted by council by 25 January 2017	Host 1 Mid- term Workshop Mid-Term performanc e report adopted by council by 25 January 2017	Midterm workshop held and Midterm performance report adopted by Council on 31 January 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Good (Resolutio ns					Qua	arterl	y Cash	flow	-	Nil	Nil				
	Food Governance and	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Revised 2016/17 SDBIP	Approved plan and Council Resolutio n	Approved 2016/17 SDBIP	Revised SDBIP approved by set date	Plan Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Revised 2016/17 SDBIP approved by 28 February 2017	Revised 2016/17 SDBIP approved by 28 February 2017	SDBIP revised and adopted by Council on 31 January 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Good Go	M8								Qua	arterl	y Cash	flo <u>w</u>		Nil	Nil				

		1		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANN	UAL B	UDG	ET INFO	ORMAT	ION	QUARTER	THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPORT	Γ ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJEC	TED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL	WARD	ON ON	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.OMM.45 & K5.OMM.46	Good Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	-Mid-Term Performance Assessments for MM, GM's and Middle Managers -Annual Performance Assessments for MM, GM's and Middle Managers	Invitation s, Registers and Assessme nt Reports -Personal Letters delivered and proof of delivery	2015/16 Performan ce Assessmen ts	Mid-term and Annual Performan ce Assessme nt held by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Annual performance Assessment of Section 56 and Middle Managers held by 30 September 2016 Mid-term Performance assessment of Section 56 and Middle Managers held by 31 March 2017	2016/17 Mid-term Performanc e assessment of Section 56 and Middle Managers held by 31 March 2017	Annual Performance Assessments were conducted for GM's and Middle Managers Mid-term Assessments were conducted for Middle Managers only	N/A	N/A	N/A
										Qua	arterl	y Cash f	flow→		Nil	Nil				
K5.0MM.47	Governal	M&E/Risk services	N/A	- Annual Performance Report	Report, Audit Committe e report and Proof of Submissi on	2015/2016 APR submitted to AG	Submitted APR by set date	Report Date	N/A		N/A		N/A	N/A	Submission of the 2015/16 Annual Performance Report to AG by 31 August 2016	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Good	Z								Qua	arterl	y Cash f	flow▶		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

		T		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANN	UAL B	UDGI	ET INF	ORMA	ΓΙΟΝ	QUARTER '	THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPORT	Γ ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJEC	CTED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROCRAMME	WARD	ON	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.OMM.48	Good Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services		Annual Report adopted by council	Invitation letters and proof of submissio n; AR and Council resolution on Tabling Approved AR and Council Resolutio n on	2014/2015 Annual Report adopted by council	Adopted Annual Report by set date	Report Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	2015/16 Annual report (AR) adopted by 30 March 2017	Invite the AG-SA, MEC-CoGta, Provincial and National Treasury to Council meeting where AR will be tabled Table 2015/16 AR to council by 30 January 2017	AG-SA, MEC-CoGta, Provincial and National Treasury to Council meeting were invited and attended the tabling of the AR Tabled 2015/16 AR to council by 30 January 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A
					Approval					Qua	arteri	y Cash	HOW		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
K5.OMM.56	Good Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Submission of B2B reports to relevant stakeholders	Reports and Proof of submissio n	Reports submitted	Number of reports submitted by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Submit monthly reports on Back to Basic to the relevant stakeholders	3 Monthly Back to Basics reports submitted to relevant stakeholder s	3 B2B Reports were submitted to stakeholders	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Ge	I													Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
K5.OMM.49	Good Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Review Risk management Framework, policy, plans and strategies	Policy and Plan, Council Resolutio n	Risk manageme nt Framewor k, policy and plan in place	Adopted reviewed risk manageme nt Framewor k policy, plan and	Policy and Plan Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Review risk management Framework policy, Plan and Strategy by 30 June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
4	Good	M&					strategy by set date			Qua	arterly	y Cash	flow		Nil	NIL	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

		,		PROJECT	MEANS	BASELIN	KPI	UNIT OF	ANN	UAL B	UDGI	ET INF	ORMAT	ION	QUARTER '	THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPORT	Γ ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJEC	TED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROCRAMME	WARD	DESCRIPTI ON	OF VERIFIC ATION	Е		MEASUR E	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.OMM.50	Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	-Conduct risk management workshop - Development of risk register -Develop risk report (action plans) -Monitoring of taxonomy	Risk report	Risk register in place	Date of adoption of risk register Number of reports done on risk monitorin g	Date Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	V/N	N/A	N/A	Developmen t and adoption of Completed risk register and 4 report on Monitoring of risk register by 30 June 2017	Risk Report	1 Risk Report prepared	N/A Nil	N/A Nil	N/A
	Good Go			risk identification register						Qua	arterly	y Cash	flo <u>w</u>		NII	NIL	NII	Nil	Nil	Nil
K5.0MM.51	l Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Establish committee Quarterly sittings of committee	Attendan ce register minutes	Developed Terms of reference	Date of establish ment and number of committe e sitting by set date	Date Number	R 2 010 000.00	R10 000.00	05 10 35 5180 000	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establish risk management committee and Quarterly sittings of committee by 30 June 2017	Risk Managemen t Report	No risk report	No Risk Manageme nt Report	Risk Management Committee hasn't sat	Risk Management committee to sit in Quarter 4
	Good									Qua	arterly	y Cash i	flo <u>w</u> ▶		R10 000.00	R 2 500				
K5.0MM.52	vernance and articipation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Risk appetite and tolerance statement	Risk managem ent statement report	Risk manageme nt register	Number of risk statement s by set date	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Establishme nt of 4 Risk appetite and tolerance statements by 30 June 2017	Risk Managemen t Statement	1 Risk Appetite and Risk Tolerance Statement prepared	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Good Go Public P	M8								Qua	arterly	y Cash :	flow		Nil	NIL	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

		T		PROJECT DESCRIPTI	MEANS OF	BASELIN E	KPI	UNIT OF MEASUR	ANN	UAL B	UDG	ET INF	ORMAT	ION	QUARTER 7	THREE PERFO	RMANCE REPORT	Γ ON SET TAR	GETS & PROJEC	CTED BUDGET
IDP REF.	NATIONAL KPA	DEPARTMENTAL PROCRAMME	WARD	ON	VERIFIC ATION	E		E	ACTUAL BUDGET	PROJECT TOTAL COST	OPEX VOTE	CAPEX VOTE	REV.	SOURCE	ANNUAL TARGET	Q3	ACTUAL PERFORMANCE	DEVIATION FROM TARGET	REASON FOR THE DEVIATION	CORRECTIVE MEASURE
K5.0MM.53		M&E/Risk services	N/A	Monthly monitoring of information security controls	Monthly reports	ICT Strategy	Number of monthly reports on Monitori ng of informati on security controls	Number Date	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Monitoring of information security controls and 12 monthly reports by 30 June 2017	Monitoring of Information on Security Control (ICT) and 3 Report	1 Monitoring of Info Security controls report prepared	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Good						done by set date			Qua	arterl	y Cash :	flow		Nil	NIL	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
K5.0MM.54	Good Governance and Public Participation	M&E/Risk services	N/A	Risk management software	Risk software	Manual formulatio n of register and use of Microsoft excel	Date of software acquisition and installation	System Date	R800 000.00	R800 000.00	051030 5190 000	N/A	N/A	MSIG	Acquisition and Installation of the Risk Management software by 30 June 2017	Implementa tion on the Risk Managemen t Software	Data uploading on the System	N/A	N/A	N/A
	9 -									Qua	arterl	y Cash i	flow		R800 000	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
K5.0MM.55	Food Governance and Public Participation		N/A	Risk maturity model twice year.	Risk maturity report	Level 2 on the maturity model	Number of reports done on the Risk maturity model	Number	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Determination of the risk maturity model biannually by 30 June 2017	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Good	M								Qua	arterl	y Cash	flow→		Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil